FIRST SUPPLEMENT DATED 25 AUGUST 2014 TO THE BASE FRROSPECTUS

CREDIT AGRICOLE CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANK
(a limited liability company incorporated in Franas a “société anonynig
and
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB FINANCIAL PRODUCTS (GUERNSEY) L IMITED

(a limited liability company incorporated in Guesy

and
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB FINANCE (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

(a limited liability company incorporated in Guesy
and

CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS

(a limited liability company incorporated in France

Programme for the Issuance of Certificates
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by

CREDIT AGRICOLE CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANK

This supplement (theFirst Supplement’ or “Supplement) to the base prospectus dated 4 April
2014 in connection with the Programme for the Iaseeaof Certificates by Crédit Agricole Corporate
and Investment Bank, Crédit Agricole CIB FinandPabducts (Guernsey) Limited, Crédit Agricole
CIB Finance (Guernsey) Limited and Crédit Agric@# Financial Solutions (each dasuer and
together thdssuerg and unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteedQrgdit Agricole Corporate
and Investment Bank (ti@uarantor) (theBase Prospectus

The Base Prospectus constitutes a “base prospefttustie purposes of Directive 2003/71/EC (as
amended theProspectus Directivé) and this Supplement constitutes a “prospectyplament” for
the purposes of Article 16 of the Prospectus Divect

Capitalised terms not specifically defined in t8igoplement shall have the meanings given to them in
the Base Prospectus.

This Supplement has been approved by the Centrét Bilreland (theCentral Bank), as competent
authority under the Prospectus Directive. The GéiBank only approves this Supplement as meeting
the requirements imposed under Irish and EuropeaonJaw pursuant to the Prospectus Directive.



The Issuers and the Guarantor, having taken atloregble care to ensure that such is the case, each
confirms that, to the best of its knowledge anddbethe information contained or incorporated by
reference in this Supplement is in accordance thigtfacts and does not omit anything likely to eiffe

the import of such information. The Issuers andGl@rantor accept responsibility accordingly.

In the event of any inconsistency between (a) datesent in this Supplement and (b) any other
statement in or incorporated by reference in theeBRrospectus, the statements made in this
Supplement shall prevail.

Save as disclosed in this Supplement, to the lidstawledge of the Issuers and the Guarantor, there
has been no significant new factor, material eoronaccuracy relating to the information included
the Base Prospectus since the publication of ttse Baospectus.

In accordance with Article 16 (2) of the Prospedirective, investors who have already agreed to
purchase or subscribe for the Certificates prioth publication of this Supplement shall have the
right, exercisable until 27 August 2014, to witharideir acceptances.

The Base Prospectus and this Supplement are aeafiab viewing on the Irish Stock Exchange
website (www.ise.ie) and the Crédit Agricole Comder and Investment Bank website (www.ca-
cib.com).

Copies of the Base Prospectus and this Supplemantlbm obtained from the registered office of
Crédit Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank ama specified office of the Principal Certificate
Agent.

The purpose of this Supplement is to:

1) incorporate by reference Crédit Agricole Corporaitel Investment Bank Shelf Registration
Document 2013 (English Versiah)

2) incorporate by reference audited financial statamexs at 31 December 2013 of Crédit
Agricole CIB Financial Products (Guernsey) Limifed

3) incorporate by reference audited financial statemah31 December 2013 of Crédit Agricole
CIB Finance (Guernsey) Limited

4) incorporate by reference audited financial statdmah31 December 2013 of Crédit Agricole
CIB Financial Solutions'

! This document has been published on Crédit AgriColeorate and Investment Bank’s website: http:inva-
cib.com/group-overview/financial-information.htm

2 This document has been published on LuxembourckE=change’'svebsite:
https://www.bourse.lu/oam/resultatsrecherche?segpmdroam&oam_codiflnstr=&oam_libEmet=Cr%C3%A9dit
+agricole&oam_typeRechLib=MILIEU&oam_paysEmet=-1&macodifTiersDecla=&oam_idTypeDepo=-
1&oam_anRef=-1&oam_startDatePubli=&oam_endDatePsaBibam_indicCourant=O&=Rechercher

3 This document has been published on Luxembourck&achange’svebsite:
https://www.bourse.lu/oam/resultatsrecherche?segpgroam&oam_codiflnstr=&oam_libEmet=Cr%C3%A9dit
+agricole&oam_typeRechLib=MILIEU&oam_paysEmet=-1&uacodifTiersDecla=&oam_idTypeDepo=-
1&oam_anRef=-1&oam_startDatePubli=&oam_endDatePsaBibam_indicCourant=O&=Rechercher

* This document has been published on Crédit AgriColgorate and Investment Bank’s website:
http://www.ca-cib.com/Medias/DOC/699303/cfs-etatsficiersenglish31122013.pdf



5) incorporate by reference a financial review astl@ne 2014 of Crédit Agricole Corporate

and Investment BanR

6) amend the Summary of the Programme accordjnagty

7) correct a manifest error in the Base Prospectgetasut below.

1. Audited Financial statements as at 31 DecembeOZ23 of Crédit Agricole Corporate and Investment

Bank

The following table indicates the page referena@sesponding to the main information headings negliby

regulation EC 809/2004 (annex Xl) enacting the teafithe Prospectus Directive.

Page numbeof 2013
shelf-registration
document of Crédit

Agricole CIB
1. Person responsible 339
2. Statutory auditors 340
137 to 16§
3. Risk factors 225 to 235
263 to 264
4. Information about the Issuer
4.1 History and development of the Issuer 10to 12
5. Business overview
5.1  Principal activities 14 to 18
5.2 Principal markets 14 to 18
6. Organisational structure 13
6.1 Brief description of the group and the e&iposition within the Group 2to3
6.2 Dependence relationships within the Gr 199
7. Recent trends 130
9. Administrative, management and supervisory bodie 54 to 62
9.1 Information concerning members of the adstiative and management bodies 76 to 117
9.2  Conflicts of interest in the administratimeanagement and supervisory bodies 91
10. Major shareholders 264
11. Financial information concerning the issuer’s assatand liabilities, financial
position and profits and losses
11.1 Historical financial information 197 to 32¢
11.2 Financial statements 198 to 288
292 to 327
Income Statement 200
Net income and other comprehensive income 201
Assets 202

5This document has been published on Crédit AgriColigorate and Investment Bank’s website: http: inea-

cib.com/group-overview/financial-information.htm



Liabilities and shareholder’s equity 203
Change in shareholder’s equity 204
Cash flow statement 205

. o i . 289 to 290
11.3 Auditing of historical annual financial statents 328 to 326
11.4 Dates of the most recent financial disclesur 197
11.6 Legal and arbitration proceedings 167-168; 33.
11.7 Significant change in the issuer’s finandiatommercial position 332
12. Significant contracts 332
14. Documents on display 333

The information incorporated by reference thatdsincluded in the cross-reference list, is congdes
additional information and is not required by teterant schedules of tirospectus Regulation

PRODUCTS (GUERNSEY) LIMITED

2. Audited financial statements at 30 December 2018 CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB FINANCIAL

Independent auditor’s report Page 4
Statement of comprehensive income Page 5
Statement of financial position Page 6
Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity Page 7
Statement of cash flows Page 8

Notes to the financial statements

Pages 9to 16

The information incorporated by reference thatdsincluded in the cross-reference list, is congdes
additional information and is not required by te&ewvant schedules of throspectus regulation

(GUERNSEY) LIMITED

3. Audited financial statements at 30 December 2018 CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB FINANCE

Independent auditor’s report Page 4
Statement of comprehensive income Page 5
Statement of financial position Page 6
Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity Page 7
Statement of cash flows Page 8

Notes to the financial statements

Pages 9to 17

The information incorporated by reference thatdasincluded in the cross-reference list, is congdeas
additional information and is not required by tetewvant schedules of tirospectus regulation

4. Audited financial statements at 30 December 2018 CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB FINANCIAL

SOLUTIONS

Independent auditor’s report Pages 3to 4
Statement of comprehensive income Page 6
Statement of financial position Page 5
Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity Page 1
Statement of cash flows Page 12

Notes to the financial statements

Pages 7 to 22

Relevant pages are in relation to the PDF pages.

The information incorporated by reference thatdsincluded in the cross-reference list, is congdes
additional information and is not required by te&ewvant schedules of throspectus regulation




5) Financial review as at 30 June 2014 of Crédit Agole Corporate and Investment Bank (contained in
update of 2013 shelf-registration document)

The following table indicates the pages referemmmasesponding to the main information headings
required by regulation EC 809/2004 (annex XI) eimgcthe terms of the Prospectus Directive.

Page number of
update of 2013
shelf-registration
document of Crédit

Agricole CIB
1. Person responsible 108
2. Statutory auditors 109
3. Risk factors 13to 24
6. Organisational structure
6.1  Brief description of the group and the e&iposition within the Group
6.2 Dependence relationships within the Group 48
7. Recent trends 12
9. Administrative, management and supervisory bodie
9.1 Information concerning members of the adlstiative and management 105 to 106

bodies

9.2  Conflicts of interest in the administrativeanagement and supervisory

bodies

13. Major shareholders 71

14. Financial informations concerning the issuer’'s asse and liabilities,
financial position and profits and losses

11.1 Historical financial information

11.2 Financial statements

11.3 Auditing of historical annual financial gatents
11.4 Dates of the most recent financial discles

11.5 Interim financial information 35to 103
Income statement 37
Net income and other comprehensive inc 38




Assets 39
Liabilities and shareholder’s equity 40
Change in shareholder’s equity 41
Cash flow stateme 42
11.6 Legal and arbitration proceedings 23-24
11.7 Significant change in the issuer’s finanolatommercial position

The information incorporated by reference thatdsincluded in the cross-reference list, is congde
as additional information and is not required by televant schedules of t@@mmission Regulation
(EC 809/2004).

6) Amendments to the Summary of the Programme (pagel3 to 85 of the Base Prospectus)

Section B.12 headedSetlected key financial information and no mateadverse change and no
significant change statemehis amended as follows (pages 16 to 18):

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB’sleeted key financial information as at and for glegiod ending
31 December 2013:

Euros Millions 31/12/2013 31/12/2012

Total Balance Sheet 589,64 12 679,600

(@) Fund for general banking risks — —

(b) Minority interests 110 536
(c) Shareholders equity (Group Share) and

shareholder advances 15,309 15,131
Total (a) + (b) + (c) 15,419 15,667
Net income for year 582 (378)
Net banking income 3,748 3,666
Gross operating income 967 703
Net income Group Share 560 (389)
Minority interests 22 11

“Data taking into account the offsetting effects H.Clearnet LTD Swapclear”
" Data restated for the change in accounting polielated to new consolidation standards and to IFRS 5

To ensure comparability of financial statementsispant to IFRS 5, the contributions at 31 Decemb@t2 of the financial statements of Newedge in €réd
Agricole CIB group’s income statement were reckessiunder Net income from discontinued or heldsfale operations.

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB’s seted key financial information as at and for thermonth
period ending 30 June 2014:

Euros Millions 30/06/2014 30/06/2013
Total Balance Sheet 572,657 843,972

(@) Fund for general banking risks - -




(b) Minority interests 95 539
(c) Shareholders equity (Group Share) and

shareholder advances 14,985 15,158
Total (a) + (b) + (c) 15,080 15,697
Net income for year 525 343
Net banking income 2,120 1,958
Gross operating income 761 572
Net income Group Share 519 333
Minority interests 6 10

" Data restated for the change in accounting polielated to new consolidation standards and to IFR$He income statement as of 30 June 2013 haseent b
restated for IFRS 10 standard due to data unavélitgb

There has been no significant change in the firdmeitrading position of Crédit Agricole CIB sin88 June 2014
and no material adverse change in its prospeate §h December 2013.]

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FPelected key financial information as at and fe period
ending 31 December 2013:

Euros Thousands 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Total Balance Sheet 3,748,216 5,470,558
Net result 1 -
Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 15 15

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FRslected key financial information as at and fer $ix month
period ending 30 June 2013:

Euros Thousands 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Total Balance Sheet 4,839,680 4,828,477
Net result 0 0
Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 15 15

There has been no significant change in the firedrar trading position of Crédit Agricole CIB Fhse 30 June
2013 and no material adverse change in its prosgaute 31 December 2013.]

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FGsglected key financial information as at and f@ period
ending 31 December 2013:

Euros Thousands 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Total Balance Sheet 5,807,886 5,666,242
Net result 4 1
Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 11 10

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB F@&slected key financial information as at and fer $ix month
period ending 30 June 2013:

Euros Thousands 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Total Balance Sheet 5,935,266 5,354,597
Net result 0 0




Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 11 10
There has been no significant change in the firmdnei trading position of Crédit Agricole CIB FGnhse 30 June
2013 and no material adverse change in its prospéute 31 December 2013.]

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FSelected key financial information as at and fa period
ending 31 December 2013:

Euros 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Total Balance Sheet 1,113,605,844 1,464,389,378
Net result 543 1,128
Share capital 225,000 225,000
Result carried forward (25,207) (26,336)

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FSslected key financial information as at and fer $ix month
period ending 30 June 2013:

Euros 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Total Balance Sheet 1,445,314,776 1,691,491,125
Net result 0 (9,476)
Share capital 225,000 225,000
Result carried forward (25,208) (26,336)

There has been no significant change in the firgdrari trading position of Crédit Agricole CIB FShse 30 June
2013 and no material adverse change in its prospgaute 31 December 2013.]

7) For the purposes of correcting a manifest errorjn sub-paragraph 3.2(a) of Annex 6 - Part B:
Chapter 3: “Combination Complex Digital Redemption” of the Base Prospectus, the word
“Performance” shall be deleted and replaced with tk word “Redemption”.

The date of this Supplement is 25 August 2014

15
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APPENDIX - SUMMARY

This section provides a summary of the Programnaesaform of issue specific summary which will bedufor

the Certificates.

Summaries are made up of disclosure requirements known as “elements”. These
elements are numbered in SectionsA—E (A.1 - E.7).

This summary contains all the elements required to be included in a summary for
these types of securities and issuers. Because some elements are not required to be
addressed, there may be gaps in the numbering sequence of the elements.

Even though an element may be required to be inserted in the summary because of
the type of securities and issuers, it is possible that no relevant information can be
given regarding the element. In this case a short description of the element is
included in the summary after the words “Not Applicable”.

Section A — Introduction and Warnings

Al

Introduction and
warnings

This summary should be read as an introductionhto Base Prospectus. Any

decision to invest in Certificates should be basedconsideration of the Bas
Prospectus as a whole by the investor.

Where a claim relating to the information containedthe Base Prospectus
brought before a court, the plaintiff investor ntiglnder the national legislation
the Member States, have to bear the costs of atimglthe Base Prospectus bef
the legal proceedings are initiated.

Civil liability attaches only to those persons wheave tabled the summary, includi
any translation thereof, but only if the summary nisleading, inaccurate
inconsistent when read together with the otherspafrthe Base Prospectus or it dq
not provide, when read together with the other aftthe Base Prospectus, K
information in order to aid investors when consiggrwhether to invest in th
Certificates.

e
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Consent for use of]
Base Prospectus
in subsequent
resale or final
placement,
indication of offer
period and
conditions to
consent for
subsequent resale
or final

placement and
warning

[In the context of the offer of Certificates fromime to time in

[Finland][France][Germany][ltaly][Norway][and][Swexi] (the Public Offer

Jurisdiction[s]), the Issuer consents to the use of the Base €ctsp as s¢

supplemented where the offer is in circumstancesravthere is no exemption fro

the obligation under Directive 2003/71/EC (and adments thereto, including th

Directive 2010/73/EU, to the extent implementedha relevant Member State)

publish a prospectus (#on-exempt Offer) during the period frome]] until [e] (the

Offer Period) and in the Public Offer Jurisdiction[(s)]) by:

(1)

(a) [any financial intermediary], subject to [the relevant conditions]; and

(b) any financial intermediary appointed after [datedl avhose name is publishe
on the website (www.ca-cib.com) and identified asAaithorised Offeror in
respect of the Nomxempt Offer;]

D

2d

[(2) any financial intermediary which shall, foretiduration of the Offer Periog




Section A — Introduction and Warnings

[in each case] for so long as they are authorisechéike such offers under the

Directive 2004/39/EC (th&larkets in Financial Instruments Directive) ([in each
case any such financial intermediary being an][thghorised Offeror).

[Authorised Offeror Terms are [o].].

[The Issuer may also give consent to additionainfancial intermediary(ies) so
long as they are authorised to make such offers ued the Markets in Financial
Instruments Directive (also an Authorised Offeror) after [date] and, if it does
so, it will publish any new information in relation to such Authorised Offerors
at [website].]

[If any Authorised Offeror is permitted to use the Base Prospectus during the
Offer Period, any such Authorised Offeror is required, for the duration of the
Offer Period, to publish on its website that it isusing the Base Prospectus fo
the relevant Non-exempt Offer with the consent oftte Issuer and in accordance
with certain conditions.]

An investor intending to acquire or acquiring any Certificates from an
Authorised Offeror will do so, and offers and salesof the Certificates to an
investor by an Authorised Offeror will be made, inaccordance with any terms
and other arrangements in place between such Authied Offeror and such
investor including as to price allocations and sel#ment arrangements (the
Terms and Conditions of the
Non-exempt Offer). The Issuer will not be a party © any such arrangements
with investors (other than dealers) in connection Wh the offer or sale of the
Certificates and, accordingly, the Base Prospectumnd any Final Terms will not
contain such information. The Terms and Conditionsof the Non-exempt Offer
shall be provided to investors by that Authorised ®feror at the time of the
Non-exempt Offer. Neither the Issuer[, the Guarantg nor any of the dealers or
other Authorised Offerors have any responsibility o liability for such

information.]

[Not Applicable. The Issuer does not consent toue of the Base Prospectus
subsequent resalgs.

Section B — Issuer

B.1 Legal and [Crédit Agricole Corporate And Investment Ban®rédit Agricole CIB [or the
commercial name | Issuef[or the Guarantor])]
of the Issuer [Crédit Agricole CIB Financial Products (Guernséyited (Crédit Agricole CIB
FP or thelssuer)]
[Crédit Agricole CIB Finance (Guernsey) Limite@rédit Agricole CIB FG or the
Issuern)]
[Crédit Agricole CIB Financial Solution€¢édit Agricole CIB FS or thelssuer)]
B.2 Domicile and [Crédit Agricole CIB is a limited liability companijncorporated in France as

legal form of the
issuer, legislation

“société anonynieand having its domicile in France. As a Frenclrpooation
having limited liability, Crédit Agricole CIB is dject to Articles L.225-1 an

a



Section B — Issuer

under which the
Issuer operates
and country of
incorporation of
Issuer

following of Book 2 of theCode de commeegcof France. As a financial institutio
Crédit Agricole CIB is subject to Articles L.511&hd following and L.531-1 an
following of theCode monétaire et financief France.]

O I

[Crédit Agricole CIB FP is a limited liability nopellular company incorporated in
Guernsey and having its domicile in Guernsey andggstered at the Register pf
Companies in Guernsey.]
[Crédit Agricole CIB FG is a limited liability nonellular company incorporated {n
Guernsey and having its domicile in Guernsey andggstered at the Register pf
Companies in Guernsey.]
[Crédit Agricole CIB FS is a limited liability congmy incorporated in France ag a
“société anonynieand having its domicile in France. As a Frenclrpooation
having limited liability, Crédit Agricole CIB FS isubject to Articles L.225-1 and
following of Book 2 of theCode de commeecof France. As a financial institutio
Crédit Agricole CIB is subject to Articles L.511&hd following and L.531-1 an
following of theCode monétaire et financief France.]

O J

B.4b

Known trends
affecting Issuer
and Issuer’s
industries

Known trends affecting the Issuer and the Crédiidae CIB group of companies
(the Group) and the industries in which the Issuer and Group

operate include:
. the continuing evolution of the global economic environment;
. the recommendation by the European Banking Authéoiteach a Core
Tier 1 of at least 9% under Basel 2.5 starting 32012
. the on-going international discussion relating e harmonisation of
accounting standards;

. changes to compensation practices

. the functioning of the OTC derivative markets mored by the
Financial Stability Council;

. the US Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consurnmeteletion Act,
which contains far reaching regulatory reform (irtlthg restrictions orj
proprietary trading and fund-related activitiese(tho-called "Volcker
rule") and the foundation for systemic risk supsioni and oversight of
certainactivities of corporate and investment banks); and

. the introduction of a tax on financial transactiom&rance in 2012.

B.5

Description of
group and
Issuer’s position
within the group

Please refer to elements B.14 and B.16.
[Crédit Agricole CIB is directly owned by Crédit Aigole S.A, the parent company
of the Crédit Agricole group (th€rédit Agricole group). Crédit Agricole CIB is
the parent company of the Group. The Group is theparate and investment
banking arm of the Crédit Agricole group.]
[The Group includes Crédit Agricole CIB FP whichaisconsolidated subsidiary of
Crédit Agricole CIB. Crédit Agricole CIB FP has sobsidiaries
[The Group includes Crédit Agricole CIB FG whichasconsolidated subsidiary of
Crédit Agricole CIB. Crédit Agricole CIB FG has sabsidiaries]
[The Group includes Crédit Agricole CIB FS whichaisconsolidated subsidiary of
Crédit Agricole CIB. Crédit Agricole CIB FS has sobsidiaries.]

B.9

Profit forecast or

[Not Applicable. Crédit Agricole CIB does not mageofit forecasts or estimates.]




Section B — Issuer

estimate

[Not Applicable. Crédit Agricole CIB FP does not keaprofit forecasts of

estimates.]

[Not Applicable. Crédit Agricole CIB FG does not kea profit forecasts of

estimates.]

[Not Applicable. Crédit Agricole CIB FS does not keaprofit forecasts of

estimates.]

B.10 | Qualifications in
audit report on
historical
financial
information

[Not Applicable. There were no qualifications inettaudit report on historica
financial information for Crédit Agricole CIB.]
[Not Applicable. There were no qualifications inetfaudit report on historicg
financial information for Crédit Agricole CIB FP.]
[Not Applicable. There were no qualifications inettaudit report on historica
financial information for Crédit Agricole CIB FG.]
[Not Applicable. There were no qualifications inettaudit report on historica
financial information for Crédit Agricole CIB FS].

B.12 | Selected key
financial
information and
no material
adverse change
and no significant
change
statements

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB'sleeted key financial informatio
as at and for the period ending 31 December 2013:

Euros Millions 31/12/2013 31/12/2012

Total Balance Sheet 589,64 a4 679,600

(@) Fund for general banking risks — —

(b) Minority interests 110 536
(c) Shareholders equity (Group Share)

and shareholder advances 15,309 15,131
Total (a) + (b) + (c) 15,419 15,667
Net income for year 582 (378)
Net banking income 3,748 3,666
Gross operating income 967" 703
Group Share 560 (389)
Minority interests 22 11

"Data taking into account the offsetting effects H.Clearnet LTD Swapclear”
" Data restated for the change in accounting polielated to new consolidation standards and to IFRS 5

To ensure comparability of financial statementsispant to IFRS 5, the contributions at 31 Decemd@t2 of the
financial statements of Newedge in Crédit AgrioBIB group’s income statement were reclassified udket income
from discontinued or held-for-sale operations.

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB’s seted key financial information

as at and for the six month period ending 30 J@iel2
Euros Millions 30/06/2014 30/06/2013

Total Balance Sheet 572,657 843,972

n

* Amended by the supplement dated 25 August 2014

2 Amended by the supplement dated 25 August 2014



(@) Fund for general banking risks - -

(b) Minority interests 95 539
(c) Shareholders equity (Group Share)
and shareholder advances 14,985 15,158

Total (a) + (b) + (c) 15,080 15,697
Net income for year 525 343
Net banking income 2,120 1,958***
Gross operating income 761 572%+*
Group Share 519 333
Minority interests 6 10

" Data restated for the change in accounting polielated to new consolidation standards and to IFR$He income
statement as of 30 June 2013 has not been red@mté@RS 10 standard due to data unavailability.

There has been no significant change in the firsrai trading position of Crédit
Agricole CIB since 30 June 2014 and no materialeasky change in its prospects
since 31 December 2013.]

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FP%elected key financial
information as at and for the period ending 31 Delver 2013

Euros Thousands 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Total Balance Sheet 3,748,216 5,470,558
Net result 1 -
Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 15 15

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FP&elected key financigl
information as at and for the six month period agd0 June 2013:

Euros Thousands 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Total Balance Sheet 4,839,680 4,828,477
Net result 0 0
Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 15 15

There has been no significant change in the fir@rmi trading position of Crédit
Agricole CIB FP since 30 June 2013 and no matedakrse change in its prospects
since 31 December 2013.]

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FGselected key financial
information as at and for the period ending 31 Delver 2013

Euros Thousands 31/12/2013 31/12/2012
Total Balance Sheet 5,807,886 5,666,242
Net result 4 1
Share capital 15 15

3 Amended by the supplement dated 25 August 2014

4 Amended by the supplement dated 25 August 2014



Result carried forward 11 10

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FG&elected key financial
information as at and for the six month period agd0 June 2013:

Euros Thousands 30/06/2013 30/06/2012
Total Balance Sheet 5,935,266 5,354,597
Net result 0 0
Share capital 15 15
Result carried forward 11 10

There has been no significant change in the firgdrari trading position of Crédit
Agricole CIB FG since 30 June 2013 and no matedakrse change in its prospects
since 31 December 2013.]

[The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FSselected key financig
information as at and for the period ending 31 Detver 2013

Euros 31/12/2013 31/12/2012

Total Balance Sheet 1,113,605,844 1,464,389,378

Net result 543 1,128
Share capital 225,000 225,000
Result carried forward (25,207) (26,336)

The following table shows Crédit Agricole CIB FS&elected key financigl
information as at and for the six month period agd0 June 2013:

Euros 30/06/2013 30/06/2012

Total Balance Sheet 1,445,314,776 1,691,491,125

Net result 0 (9,476)
Share capital 225,000 225,000
Result carried forward (25,208) (26,336)

There has been no significant change in the firsrai trading position of Crédit
Agricole CIB FS since 30 June 2013 and no matedakrse change in its prospects
since 31 December 2013.]

B.13 | Recent events [Not Applicable. There have been no recent evdrasdre materially relevant to the
materially evaluation of the solvency of Crédit Agricole CIB.]
relevant to [Not Applicable. There have been no recent evédrdsdre materially relevant to the
evaluation of evaluation of the solvency of Crédit Agricole CIB.F
Issuer’s solvency | [Not Applicable. There have been no recent evérasare materially relevant to the
evaluation of the solvency of Crédit Agricole CIB F
[Not Applicable. There have been no recent evdrdsdre materially relevant to the
evaluation of the solvency of Crédit Agricole CIB.F
B.14 | Dependency of Please refer to elements B.5 and B.16.

Issuer on other
entities within the

group

[Crédit Agricole CIB is dependent on the performamd its subsidiaries.] [[Crédit
Agricole CIB FP] [Crédit Agricole CIB FG] [Crédit gricole CIB FS] is dependen
on Crédit Agricole CIB].

—

® Amended by the supplement dated 25 August 2014



B.15

Description of
Issuer’s principal
activities

[The principal activities of Crédit Agricole CIBamainly:

Financing: The financing business combines structured finagaind commercia
banking in France and abroad. Banking syndicatfornvolved in both of thes
activities.

1]

Capital markets and investment banking: This business includes capital markets

and brokerage, as well as investment banking.

Private banking: The private banking business provides individnaestors with g
worldwide comprehensive wealth management sergicge.

Discontinuing operations: The “discontinuing operations” perimeter has been
up during Crédit Agricole CIB’s refocusing and de@mnent plan it adopted in th

autumn of 2008. It encompasses the operations wiéch the most impacted by the

crisis. Since the new organisation of Crédit AgiecGIB was established in the thi
quarter of 2012, following the adjustment plancdistinuing activities now includ
the correlation business, the CDO, CLO and ABSfplios, the equity derivative
excluding corporates and convertibles, the exatte derivatives and the impaire
portfolios of residential underlyings.]

[[Crédit Agricole CIB FP] [Crédit Agricole CIB FJ[Crédit Agricole CIB FS carrie
on business as a finance company, issuing cetdficaand other financia
instruments.]

B.16

Description of
whether the
Issuer is directly
or indirectly
owned or
controlled and by
whom and nature
of such control

[Crédit Agricole S.A. is the immediate parent compaf Crédit Agricole CIB with
a 97.33 per cent. stake.]

[Crédit Agricole CIB Capital Markets Internation8lA. is the immediate pare
company of Crédit Agricole CIB FP with a 99.9 pent stake. Crédit Agricole ClI
Capital Markets International S.A. has merged witédit Agricole CIB. Crédit
Agricole CIB, owns 100 per cent. shares in Crédjrigole CIB Capital Markets
International S.A. and therefore ultimately corgr@rédit Agricole CIB FP.]
[Crédit Agricole CIB Capital Markets Internation8lA. is the immediate pare
company of Crédit Agricole CIB FG with a 99.9 pent stake. Crédit Agricole Cl
Capital Markets International S.A. has merged witédit Agricole CIB. Crédit
Agricole CIB owns 100 per cent. shares in Créditiégje CIB Capital Markets
International S.A. and therefore ultimately cordgr@rédit Agricole CIB FG.]
[Crédit Agricole CIB is the immediate parent companrf Crédit Agricole CIB FS
with a 100 per cent. stake and therefore controésliCAgricole CIB FS.]
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B.17

Credit ratings
assigned to the
issuer or its debt
securities at the
request or with
the cooperation of
the issuer in the
rating process

The current ratings for Crédit Agricole CIB arefaléows:

Rating Agency Short Term Debt  Senior Long
Term Debt

Fitch Ratings LtdFitch) F1 A

Moody's Investor Prime-1 A2

Services Ltd Moody’s)

Standard & Poor’s A-1 A

Rating Services, a
division of The McGraw-
Hill Companies, Inc.
(S&P)

[[Crédit Agricole CIB FG] [Crédit Agricole CIB FPCrédit Agricole CIB FS] does
not have ratings.]




B.18

A description of
the nature and
scope of the

[The credit ratings will be treated for the purposé Regulation (EC) No 1060/20Q9
on credit rating agencies (tt@RA Regulation) as having been issued by S&P,
Moody’s and Fitch upon registration pursuant to@A Regulation. S&P, Moody's
and Fitch are established in the European Unionhawe registered under the CRA
Regulation.]

The Certificates have [not] been rated by [Fitch][Moody’s][S&P].

o

[The payment of all amounts due in relation to {fiedtes are irrevocably an
unconditionally guaranteed by Crédit Agricole ClBrguant to a guarantee dated 4
April 2014 (theGuarantee).]

guarantee [Not Applicable. The Certificates are not guaradtge

B.19 | Section B [Please see the elements above in this Sectiorg@&dimmg Crédit Agricole CIB, a
information Guarantor.]
about the [Not Applicable. The Certificates are not guaradtge

guarantor as if it
were the issuer of
the same type of
security that is
the subject of the
guarantee.
Therefore
provide such
information as
required for a
summary for the
relevant annex.

U7

Section C — Securities

Ci1

Type and class of
Securities being
offered

Type:

The certificates Qertificates) are issued by the Issuer with [no interest paydbéro

Coupon Certificate9] [the amount (if any) payable as interest beingdd to] [a fixed
rate (aFixed Rate Certificate)][a floating rate (aFloating Rate Certificate)][linked

to ][a combination of][a commodity/commodities/baslof commodities][a benchmatr
rate/benchmark rates/basket of benchmark ratesjpamate/FX rates/a basket of H
rates][an index/indices/a basket of indices][a prdpry index/proprietary indices/

basket of proprietary indices][an inflation indesffation indices/a basket of inflatio
indices] (aLinked Interest Certificate)] [and] [the amount payable on redempti
being [linked to [a combination of][a commodity/coradities/basket of commodities]
benchmark rate/benchmark rates/basket of benchmads][an FX rate/FX rates
basket of FX rates][an index/indices/a basket dfdes][a proprietary index/proprieta
indices/a basket of proprietary indices][an inBhatiindex/inflation indices/a basket

inflation indices] (aLinked Redemption Certificate)][and] [paid in instalments (a
Instalment Certificate)]. [The Certificates may also be referred to g&ammodity
Linked Certificate][Index Linked Certificate][Inftion Linked Certificate][FX Linked
Certificate][Rate Linked Certificate][Multi AsseteBket Linked Certificate].]

[The amount payable (if any) [as interest] [or] [oedemption] is dependent up
whether any credit event(s) in respect of one oremmeference entities or one or mg
reference obligations in respect of any such refeeentities, as the case may be, h

N

ave
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occurred (&Credit Linked Certificate .]

[The amount payable (if any) [as interest] [or] [oedemption] is dependent up
whether any bond event(s) in respect of one or nameds has occurred @ond
Linked Certificate).]

[The Certificates are [also] [Alternative CurrencyCertificates][Swedish
Certificates][Norwegian Certificates][Finnish Céidates].].
I dentification Code:

The Certificates will be uniquely identified by th8IN Code p] and the Commor
Code p].

N

C.2

Currency

Subject to compliance with all applicable laws,ulagions and directives, Certificates
may be issued in any currency agreed between tegarg Issuer and the relevant

dealer at the time of issue.

The Certificates will be denominated o[, interest amounts (if any) will be payable
[e]] [and] [any amount payable on redemption willibps].]

in

C5

Description of
restrictions on
free
transferability of
the Securities

The free transfer of the Certificates is subjecth® selling restrictions of the United

States, the European Economic Area (including AaistBelgium, Czech Republig
Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, Hundagland, Italy, Lichtenstein
Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, PattuBomania, Slovakia, Spai

Sweden and the United Kingdom), the Hong Kong $péaministrative Region of the
People’s Republic of ChinaHpng Kong), India, the People’s Republic of China

(PRC), Singapore, the Republic of Kore8outh Korea) and the Republic of Chin
(Taiwan) (faiwan).

[Certificates offered and sold outside the Unit¢at&s to non-US persons in reliance
Regulation S under the U.S. Securities Act of 1988st comply with selling
restrictions.] [Certificates in registered form dgaelithin the United States to “Qualifie
Institutional Buyers” must comply with transfer tigéstions.]

[Certificates held in a clearing system must bedfarred in accordance with the rule

procedures and regulations of that clearing sy$tem.

h

a

on

o

C.8

Description of the
rights attaching
to the Securities
including ranking
and including any
limitations to
those rights

The Certificates are issued in a serieS¢ae9 having terms and conditions relating
amongst other matters, the following:

| nterest/Redemption:

The Certificates [do not] entitle the holder to theyment of interest [as set out in mg
detail below in elements C.9, C.10 and C.15] anttlerthe holder to [receive a cas
amount on the redemption date][delivery of the &tellal Assets on redemption] [as
out in more detail in elements C.9 and C.15].

Options:

[Not Applicable. There are no Certificateholder iops in respect of thg
Certificates.][The Certificateholder has [a/an]igstor Put Early Redemptig
Trigger][Investor Interest Switch Payoff Featurajjéstor Redemption Switch Payg
Feature] [Shout Option Performance Lock-in Inter@ayoff Feature] [Shout Optio
Performance Lock-in Redemption Payoff Feature][GlewoDecay Interest Switc
Option Payoff Feature][Flexi Option Interest Swit€trayoff Feature][Reset Optig
Interest Payoff Feature][Reset Option RedemptioyoPdeature][([each] as set out
more detail below).]

[Not Applicable. There are no Issuer options irpexs of the Certificates.][The releva
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Issuer has [an Issuer Interest Switch Payoff Feyum Issuer Redemption Switch
Payoff Feature][an Issuer Call Early Redemptiorgdei][(each] as set out in more
detail below).]]

Early Redemption Triggers:
The Certificates [may] [may not] be redeemed pttheir stated maturity [upon th
occurrence of certain events] [and/or] [at the aptiof the [Issuer] [or]
[Certificateholders]. See element C.9 for more itletdee also this element C.8 belgw
for detail on other events, if applicable, whichymead to the early redemption of the
Certificates.

Secured Certificates:
[Not applicable. The Certificates are not Securedificates.]

[The Certificates ar8ecured Certificates in respect of which security has been created
by the [Issuer][§pecify (the Third Party Chargor)] over the Collateral Assets in
favour Citicorp Trustee Company Limited as Security Trustee to hold on behalf of
the Certificateholders and certain otl®gcured Parties The Collateral Assets will b
held in a segregatedollateral Account with Citibank International plc (Luxembou
branch) agCustodian or, potentially, in an account with a subcustodéarother third
party selected by the Custodian.

The Collateral Assetscomprise §pecify.

[The Certificates are subject tollateral Monitoring which means that following
Collateral Test Date (being Epecify relevant Collateral Test Dajgghe [Issuer][Third
Party Chargor] may be required to deliver, or precdelivery of, additional of
replacement Collateral Assets to or from the Ceildt Account such that afte
adjustment of the Collateral Assets, tDellateral Test will be satisfied. The Collaterg
Test requires that (i) the Collateral Rules arésBat and (ii) the value of the Collaterg
Assets is greater than or equal & per cent. of the Required Collateral Value]
(being ppecify) (taking into account any applicable haircut te bpplied to the
Collateral Assets). Th€ollateral Rules are fpecify the applicable Collateral Rujes
The Collateral Manager is entitled to request friome to time and on behalf of th
[Issuer][Third Party Chargor] that Collateral Assdin the Collateral Account ar
substituted with alternative Collateral Assets atitht Collateral Assets] arn
withdrawnfrom the Collateral Account, provided [@ither case ]that following suc
withdrawal [or substitution, as the case may be {Hollateral Test will be satisfied.]

[0}

(]
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[The Certificates are not subject tollateral Monitoring which means that th
[neither the ][Issuer][ nor the ][Third Party Chargis not obliged to deliver, or procure
delivery of, additional or replacement Collateratsits to or from the Collatera
Account following any change to the value of thdl&@eral Assets[, save as provided
below following substitution of any Collateral Assk]

The security over the Collateral Assets may onlyehéorced in accordance with the
Secured Certificate Conditions, following a Secufeettificate Event of Default and
following service by a Certificateholder of a netispecifying that the Certificates [are
immediately due and repayable at their Early RedEmpAmount]that such
Certificates will be subject to physical settlementaccordance with the Secured
Certificate Conditions] (aSecured Certificate Acceleration Event A Secured
Certificate Event of Default will occur if:

4%

1. there occurs a default in the payment of anygpal or interest due on the
Certificates on the due date and such default coes for a specified time after
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written notice is received by the Issuer;
2. anotice is served following a failure to complith the provisions of the Secured
Certificate Conditions reting to Collateral Monitoring (if applicable);
3. the Issuer becomes the subject of certain pbestinsolvency or administration
type proceedingsr
4. there is a failure by the Issuer [or Third P&targor] to comply with the Security
Trust Deed or Pledge Agreement (subject to anyiegpe grace period), the
Security Trust Deed or Pledge Agreement terminates1y security granted by the
Issuer [or the Third Party Chargor] ceases to belinfforce and effect, or certain
similar circumstances occur.
On enforcement of the security over the Collaté&ssets, the Certificates shall be
immediately due and payable at their Fair Markelu¥aRedemption Amount and
Certificateholders shall be entitled to [receiveaamount equal to][delivery of Collateral
Assets in lieu of] the Fair Market Value Redemptfonount.]

Payoff Features:
[Not Applicable. The Certificates are not subjecahy features.]

[The Certificates have [several features][a fedtuvhich affect the [way interest i
calculated][and the][way amounts payable on redempare calculated] [and] [whe|
the Certificates redeem] that apply, as set oudvio¢!

[Additive Payoff FeatureAdditive Payoff Feature is applicable as multigdayoff
features apply.]

=)

)

[Investor Interest Switch Payoff Featurivestor Interest Switch Payoff Feature|i
applicable. All Certificateholders acting togethmay at their option (once during the
life of the Certificates) elect to switch the basiswhich interest is calculated from (i)
calculation of the Linked Interest Rate using LidKeterest to (ii) calculation of the
Linked Interest Rate using Linked Integgdby sending a notice on or prior to an
Investor Interest Switch Expiry Date.

Linked Interest Linked Interest Investor Interest Switch Expiry

Date(s):
[o] [o] [o]]

[Issuer Interest Switch Payoff Featuréssuer Interest Switch Payoff Feature | is
applicable. The Issuer may at its option (oncerdythe life of the Certificates) elect to
switch the basis on which interest is calculateafr(i) calculation of the Linked
Interest Rate using Linked Interesb (ii) calculation of the Linked Interest Ratangs
Linked Interest by sending a notice on or prior to an Issuerrbge Switch Expiry
Date.
Linked Interest Linked Interest Issuer Interest Switch Expiry
Date(s):
[o] [e] [e]]
[Knock-out Interest Switch Payoff Featuknock-out Interest Switch Payoff Feature|is
applicable. The basis on which interest is caledatill automatically switch (onc
only during the life of the Certificates) from @galculation of the Linked Interest Rate
using Linked Interestto (ii) calculation of the Linked Interest Rateings Linked
Interest if, [on any Knock-out Interest Switch ObservatiDate][at any time during th
Knock-out Interest Switch Observation Period], thederlyingo Value is within the
Range.

1%

1%
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The Underlyingo Value is within the Range if the Underlying Valug the

Underlyingo is [greater than or equal to][greater than][lésm] the Knock-out Lowef

Limit [and][or][lower than][lower than or equal fgfeater than] the Knock-out Upp
Limit.
The Underlyingo Value reflects the price, level or rate of the ®rgng« (without

9%
—

regard to any currency of denomination of sucheprievel or rate, as the case may pe)

at the relevant time.

Underlyingco: Knock-out Lower Limit: Knock-out Upper Limit:
[o] [e] [e]

Linked Interest Linked Interest Knock-out Interest Switch
Observation [Date(s)][Period(s)]:

[e] [e] [o]]
[Knock-out Basket Interest Switch Payoff Featu¢eock-out Basket Interest Switg
Payoff Feature is applicable. The basis on whitérést is calculated will automatical
switch (once only during the life of the Certifiea) from (i) calculation of the Linke
Interest Rate using Linked Interesb (ii) calculation of the Linked Interest Ratangs
Linked Interest if, [on any Knock-out Basket Interest Switch Obsgion Date][at any
time during the Knock-out Basket Interest Switchs@tvation Period], the Baskgt
Value is within the Range.

The Baskelo Value is within the Range if the Underlying Valakthe Underlyingo is
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less thiwg Knock-out Basket Lower Lim
[and][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][greatthan] the Knock-out Basket Upp
Limit.

Basketo Value means the sum of the individual productsLefverage and the
Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on the relevant date.

The Underlying Value reflects the price, level ater of the relevant Underlyin

=y

o

g

(without regard to any currency of denominatiorsoth price, level or rate, as the case

may be) at the relevant time.

Knock-out Basket Knock-out Basket Linked Interest Linked Interest Knock-out Basket

Lower Limit: Upper Limit: Interest Switch
Observation
[Dates(s)]
[Period(s)]:

[*] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

1 [e] [e]]

[Target Interest Switch Payoff Featur§arget Interest Switch Payoff Feature
applicable. The basis on which interest is caledatill automatically switch (onc
only during the life of the Certificates) from @alculation of the Linked Interest Ra
using Linked Interesgtto (ii) calculation of the Linked Interest Rateings Linked
Interest if a Target Interest Switch Event occurs. A Tardgegrest Switch Event occu
if the payment of the interest amount on an InteRagyment Date results in th
aggregate of all interest amounts (paid in respéthe aggregate outstanding nomir

is

1%

te
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amount of the Certificates in the case of Certiisarepresented by a global Certificate

or the product of the Calculation Amount and thdcGation Amount Factor in respe

Ct
is

of Certificates in definitive form) paid up to anttluding the Interest Payment Date
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greater than or equal to the Aggregate Interest#rn@ap.

Linked Interest Linked Interest Aggregate Interest Amount Cap:

[e] [o] [e] per Calculation Amount, which
shall be multiplied by (i) the Global
Certificate Calculation Amount
Factor (in respect of the Certificateq
represented by a global certificate),
or (ii) the Calculation Amount Facto|
(in respect of certificates in definitiv
form).

Calculation Amount: 4]

Global Certificate Calculation Amount Factor meansumber equal to the aggregate
outstanding nominal amount of the certificatesdidd by the Calculation Amount.

Calculation Amount Factor means a number equdlegspecified denomination divide
by the Calculation Amount.]

[Shout Option Performance Lock-in Interest Payofitbee Shout Option Performang
Lock-in Interest Payoff Feature is applicable. B#rtificateholders acting together m
request to fix the Underlying Value of each relavdnderlying, for the purposes of tf
determination of the Linked Interest Rate applieatd the Certificates for the the
current Interest Accrual Period at the Shout OptRerformance Lock-in Level b
delivering a notice on any date that falls in atedest Accrual Period provided su
date is [10] Business Days prior to the end of rlevant Interest Accrual Period
Shout Option Performance Lock-in Expiry Date). The Issuer has the discretion
decline such request or provide the relevant Stipiton Performance Lock-in Leve
This option may be exercised once only in respeetoh Interest Accrual Period.

Each relevant Underlying Value reflects the pritevel or rate of the relevar
Underlying (without regard to any currency of demgeion of such price, level or rat
as the case may be) at the relevant time.

Shout Option Performance Lock-in Level means thédylying Value of each releva
Underlying calculated in respect of any Shout Qp#erformance Lock-In Expiry Dat
designated as a Shout Option Performance Lock-ta Dahe relevant Notice.]

[Chooser Decay Interest Switch Option Payoff Feateooser Decay Interest Swit
Option Payoff Feature is applicable. All Certifieblders acting together may elect
defer the payment and calculation of interest ugelivering a notice on or prior to
Deferral Option Exercise Date designating a defeypsion effective date until (i) th
Certificateholders acting together, elect to reeepayment of interest in respect
specified Interest Determination Dates and cornedppg Interest Periods upg
delivering a notice on or prior to a resumptioniaptexercise date designating
Resumption Option Reference Date and specifyingrést Determination Dates
respect of which all Certificateholders elect toceige payment of Interest

Resumption Option Specified Effective Datg or (ii) the last Interest Determinatig
Date.

The Linked Interest Rate applicable to the Gestes shall be calculated (a) on ed
Interest Determination Date up to (but excludirtg first deferral option effective da
and each subsequent Interest Determination Datehwlis not been designated a
deferral option effective date, a resumption optieference date or specified ag
Resumption Option Specified Effective Date, in accordance with the Linked Interest; (b)

on each deferral option effective date, as equal to 0; (c) in respect of each Resumption

—
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Option Reference Date designated in the relevatiteyas the Linked Interest Amou
multiplied by an amount equal to 1 plus the nundfdnterest Periods corresponding
the Resumption Option Specified Effective Datevitiich no interest was paid as it wj
designated a deferral option effective date and s@bsequently designated
Resumption Option Reference Date and (d) in respeitte last Interest Determinatid
Date, in accordance with the Linked Interest mliighby an amount equal to 1 plus t
number of Interest Periods for which no interesswaid because the correspond
Interest Determination Dates were designated arm@éfoption effective dates and n
subsequently designated as a Resumption Optionrd®eie Date or specified as
Resumption Option Specified Effective Date.

All Certificateholders acting together may elext(i) defer payment and calculation

interest on any Deferral Option Exercise Date dythre life of the Certificates and (i

elect to receive payment of interest on any Resiom@ption Exercise Date during t

life of the Certificates.

Linked Interest: Deferral Option Exercise Resumption Option Exercise
Date(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e]l

[Memory Option Interest Switch Payoff Featudemory Option Interest Switch Paya
Feature is applicable. The interest amount payalan Interest Payment Date shall
equal to, if the interest amount payable in respécin Interest Period calculated
accordance with the Linked Interest and applicaleditions, prior to application g
the Memory Option Interest Switch Payoff Featurgijsgreater than 0, then at th
amount payable in respect of the relevant IntePestod calculated using the Linke
Interest multiplied by 1 plus the number (if anyf) mrevious consecutive Intere
Periods for which no interest amount was paidjipless than or equal to 0, then 0.

Linked Interest: ¢]]

[Flexi Option Interest Switch Payoff FeaturElexi Option Interest Switch Payo
Feature is applicable. All Certificateholders agtingether may elect to switch the ba
on which interest is calculated for an Interestriat Period from (i) calculation of th
Linked Interest Rate using Linked Interett (i) calculation of the Linked Interest Ra
using Linked Interest The Certificateholders may exercise this opfiehtimes during
the life of the Certificates and after this the kad Interest Rate will be automatica
switched to become the Flexi Interest Switch Fikede.

Linked Interest Linked Interest Flexi Interest Switch Fixed Rate:
[e] [e] [e]]

[Pelican Option Interest Switch Payoff FeatuRelican Option Interest Switch Payq
Feature is applicable. The interest amount payablany Interest Payment Date sh
be subject to a maximum equal to the Cap. The am@uany) by which that interes
amount (prior to the application of the Cap) forlaterest Period exceeds the Cap (
Interest Amount Excess Amouny shall be notionally allocated to the Reservethé
amount calculated in respect of an Interest Pegigds rise to an amount that is le
than the Cap (théinterest Amount Shortfall Amount), then the amount paid will b

topped up by the lesser of (i) the Interest Amdsimortfall Amount and (ii) the amount

notionally credited to the Reserve (théerest Amount Top Up Amount).

The Reserve means a notional reserve which, yttiare, equals the aggregate
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Amount Top Up Amount (if any), subject to a minimuoh zero (0). The amoun

—

notionally credited to the Reserve shall not acaube deemed to accrue any interest.

The Certificateholders shall not be entitled toeree any amount notionally credited
the Reserve after the payment of interest in respfabe final Interest Period.

Cap: o] per Calculation Amount, which shall be multiplibg (i) the Global Certificate

to

Calculation Amount Factor (in respect of the cerdifes represented by a global

certificate), or (ii) the Calculation Amount Faci@n respect of certificates in definitiv
form).

Calculation Amount: ¢]

0]

Global Certificate Calculation Amount Factor meansumber equal to the aggregate

outstanding nominal amount of the certificates adid by the Calculation Amoun

Calculation Amount Factor means a number equdldspecified denomination divided

by the Calculation Amount.]
[Dual Currency (Interest) Payoff Featurds Dual Currency (Interest) Payoff Feature

t.

is

applicable, interest amounts (if any) will be paidany one of the Interest Currencies.

The amount paid will be calculated by [dividing][haplying] the interest amount to b

e

paid by the relevant Dual Currency (Interest) Exadjea Rate on the relevant Interest

Determination Date.

Interest Currency: Dual Currency (Interest) ExcleaRate:

[e] [o]]

[Credit Event Contingency Interest Switch Payoff tkea Credit Event

Contingency Interest Switch Payoff Feature is aablie. If the calculation

agent determines an event determination date tasgred with respect to th
Reference Entity, interest shall cease to accrtie @ffect from (and including
the [Interest Payment Date immediately precedinghsevent determinatio
date (or, if such date occurs during the first desé Period, the Intere

Commencement Date)][the event determination d&teddit Events that may ar

may not happen in respect of the reference entiy mffect if interest ig
payable.

Reference entity:]

Credit Event: {]]

[Reset Option Interest Payoff Featur®eset Option Interest Payoff Feature
applicable. All Certificateholders acting togethmay, with the consent of the Issu
elect to switch the basis on which interest iswaled (up toq] times during the life of

the Certificates) by sending a notice on or priatReset Notice Date, subject to any

further exercise of the Reset Option Interest Hayeature.]

[Single Interest Payment Date Payoff Featde Single Interest Payment Date Payoff
Feature is applicable, notwithstanding that theeenaultiple Interest Payment Dates the

sum of all interest amounts (if any) will be paid ] (the Single Interest Payment
Date). For the avoidance of doubt, the investor will be entitled to any interest on a
interest amount determined on an Interest Detetimimdate for the relevant Intere
Period provided that it is paid on the Single legtPayment Date.]

[Global Cap Payoff FeatureGlobal Cap Payoff Feature is applicable. [The antg

payable on final redemption will be reduced by &lebal Cap Amount.] [The amount

payable on each instalment redemption will be desgd by, on the first Instalme
Date, the Global Cap Amount and on each subsedustatiment Date, the Global C3
Amount minus the aggregate amount deducted on areyiqus Instalment Dat

y
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pursuant to this Global Cap Payoff Feature, subjeca minimum of zero (0).] Th
Global Cap Amount is the greater of (i) 0 and {fi¢ Strike Price subtracted from t
sum of all amounts calculated as interest (in retspethe aggregate nominal amount
the case of certificates represented by a globdificate or the product of th
Calculation Amount and the Calculation Amount Fadto respect of Certificates i
definitive form) up to and including the relevaatiemption date.

Calculation Amount: ¢]

Strike Price: #] per Calculation Amount, which shall be multipliég (i) the Global

11}

ne
n
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Certificate Calculation Amount Factor (in respettttie Certificates represented by a

global certificate), or (ii) the Calculation AmoufRactor (in respect of certificates
definitive form).

Global Certificate Calculation Amount Factor meansumber equal to the aggregate

outstanding nominal amount of the certificatesdidd by the Calculation Amount.

Calculation Amount Factor means a number equtiléspecified denomination divided

by the Calculation Amount.]

[Global Floor Payoff FeatureGlobal Floor Payoff Feature is applicable. The antd

payable on [final redemption][the final Instalmddte] will be increased by the Glob
Floor Amount.] The Global Floor Amount is the gezaof (i) 0 and (ii) the sum of a

-2

amounts calculated as interest (in respect of theeipal aggregate amount in the case

of certificates represented by a global certificatethe product of the Calculatig

Amount and the Calculation Amount Factor in respécertificates in definitive form
up to and including the relevant redemption dat#ragted from the Strike Price.

Strike Price: ] per Calculation Amount, which shall be multiplieg (i) the Global

>

Certificate Calculation Amount Factor (in respeétttee Certificates represented by a

global certificate), or (ii) the Calculation AmoufRgactor (in respect of certificates
definitive form).

Calculation Amount: €]

Global Certificate Calculation Amount Factor meanaumber equal to the aggregate

outstanding nominal amount of the certificates didd by the Calculation Amoun

Calculation Amount Factor means a number equdldéspecified denomination divided

by the Calculation Amount.]

[Dual Currency (Redemption) Payoff Featufes Dual Currency (Redemption) Payoff
Feature is applicable, the amount payable on relempwill be payable in any one of

the applicable Redemption Currencies. The amount pell be calculated by

[dividing][multiplying] the relevant redemption amot to be paid by the relevant Dual

Currency (Redemption) Exchange Rate on the relelatet

Redemption Dual Currency (Redemption) Exchange Rate:
Currenc(y)(ies):

[Redemption Date][Instalment Date]: o] [e]

[Early Redemption Date:] o [e]]

[Investor Redemption Switch Payoff Featutavestor Redemption Switch Payaff

Feature is applicable. All Certificateholders agtilmgether may at their option (on

Ce

during the life of the Certificates) elect to switihe basis on which the amount payable

on [final redemption][each subsequent instalmeneneption] is calculated from (i
calculation of the Redemption Payoff using Linkeeldemption, to (ii) calculation of
the Redemption Payoff using Linked Redemptidny sending a notice on or prior to

AN
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Investor Redemption Switch Expiry Date.

Linked Redemption Linked Redemption Investor Redemption Switch Expir
Date(s):

[e] [e] [e]]

[Issuer Redemption Switch Payoff Featussuer Redemption Switch Payoff Feature
applicable. The Issuer may at its option (oncerdythe life of the Certificates) elect
switch the basis on which the amount payable ama[fredemption][each subseque
instalment redemption] is calculated from (i) cé#tion of the Redemption Payo
using Linked Redemptignto (ii) calculation of the Redemption Payoff usihopked
Redemptiop by sending a notice on or prior to an Issuer Rggtn Switch Expiry
Date.

Linked Redemption Linked Redemption Issuer Redemption Switch Expiry

Date(s):
[e] [e] [e]]

[Knock-out Redemption Switch Payoff Featuf@ock-out Redemption Switch Paya
Feature is applicable. The basis on which the amopayable on [final
redemption][each subsequent instalment redempimrdalculated will automatically
switch (once only during the life of the Certifieg) from (i) calculation of thg
Redemption Payoff using Linked Redemptido (ii) calculation of the Redemptio
Payoff using Linked Redemptignif, [on any Knock-out Redemption Switg
Observation Date][at any time during the Knock-&#demption Switch Observatig
Period] the Underlying, Value is within the Range.

The Underlyingo Value is within the Range if the Underlying ValoeUnderlying is
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less thanh¢ Knock-out Lower Limit
[and][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][greathan] the Knock-out Upper Limit.

The Underlyingo Value reflects the price, level or rate of the ®rgingco (without
regard to any currency of denomination of sucheprievel or rate, as the case may
at the relevant time.

Underlyingo: Knock-out Lower Limit: Knock-out Upper Limit:
[] [e] [e]

Linked Redemption Linked Redemption Knock-out Redemption Switch
Observation [Date(s)][Period(s)]:

[] [e] (o]l

[Knock-out Basket Redemption Switch Payoff Featdinock-out Redemption Switc
Payoff Feature is applicable. The basis on which #mount payable on [fina
redemption][each subsequent instalment redempi®rdalculated will automatically
switch (once only during the life of the Certifiea) from (i) calculation of th¢
Redemption Payoff using Linked Redemptido (ii) calculation of the Redemptio
Payoff using Linked Redemptignf, [on any Knock-out Basket Redemption Swit
Observation Date][at any time during the Knock-ddhsket Redemption Switc
Observation Period] the BaskgtValue is within the Range.

The Baskelo Value is within the Range if the Underlying Valakthe Underlyingo is
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less thiwg Knock-out Basket Lower Lim
[and][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][greatthan] the Knock-out Basket Upp
Limit.
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Basketo Value means the sum of the individual productsLefverage and the
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Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on the relevant date.
The Underlying Value reflects the price, level ater of the relevant Underlying
(without regard to any currency of denominatiorso€h price, level or rate, as the case
may be) at the relevant time.

Knock-out Basket Knock-out Basket Linked Linked Knock-out Basket

Lower Limit: Upper Limit: Redemptiomn Redemption Redemption Switch
Observation [Date(s)]
[Period(s)]:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

[o] [e] [e]]

[Shout Option Performance Lock-in Redemption Pdyedfture Shout Option
Performance Lock-in Redemption Payoff Feature ispliagble. All
Certificateholders acting together may requestixate Underlying Value o
each relevant Underlying, for the purposes of theeminination of the
Redemption Payoff applicable to the Certificatesr@spect of the amount
payable on [final redemption][the relevant instattneedemption] for the the
immediately following Redemption Determination Dait the Shout Optio
Performance Lock-in Level by delivering a notice @anbefore any date that |s
not less than [10] Business Days prior to the m@alev Redemptior
Determination DateShout Option Performance Lock-in Expiry Datg. The
Issuer has the discretion to decline such requeptavide the relevant Shout
Option Performance Lock-in Level. This option may dxercised once only in
respect of each Redemption Determination Date speet of the amount
payable on [final redemption][the relevant instattneedemption].
Each relevant Underlying Value reflects the priegel or rate of the relevant
Underlying (without regard to any currency of demmoation of such price, level
or rate, as the case may be) at the relevant time.
Shout Option Performance Lock-in Level means theddlying Value of each
relevant Underlying calculated in respect of angiBass Day designated in the
relevant notice which shall be on or prior to theo&® Option Performance
Lock-in Expiry Date.
Underlying: [e]]
[Reset Option Redemption Payoff FeatuReset Option Redemption Payoff
Feature is applicable. All Certificateholders agtitogether may, with th
consent of the Issuer, elect to switch the basiwloich the amount payable on
[final redemption][each subsequent instalment regutean] is calculated (up t
[+] times during the life of the Certificates) by derg a notice on or prior to @
Reset Notice Date, subject to any further exera$ethe Reset Option
Redemption Payoff Featu]
Guarantee:

=3

1)

(=)

the [Certificates are not guaranteed by any guarfpayment of principal and interest
in respect of the Certificates is unconditionallydairrevocably guaranteed by the
Guarantor pursuant to the Guarantee.

[Redemption for FATCA Withholding:
[The Issuer may redeem any or all FATCA Affectedtifieates and, in circumstances
where the Issuer elects not to redeem a FATCA AdfCertificate, the holder of such
FATCA Affected Certificate can subsequently requbstissuer to redeem such FATCA
Affected Certificate.][The Issuer will redeem alAFCA Affected Certificates.] The
Certificates will be redeemed at their Fair Marké&tlue Redemption Amount. A




Section C — Securities

FATCA Affected Certificate means a Certificate in respect of which (i) theués [or

Guarantor (if it were required to make a paymerdennthe Guarantee)] has or wi

become obliged to make any withholding or deductmpmsuant to an agreeme
described in Section 1471(b) of the U.S. Internaléhue Code of 1986, as ameng
(the Code) or any withholding or deduction otherwise impogadsuant to Section
1471 through 1474 of Code, or any fiscal or reguiategislation, rules or practice
adopted pursuant to any intergovernmental agreeemwetred into in connection wit
the implementation of such sections of the Code @ihdsuch obligation cannot b
avoided by the Issuer [or the Guarantor] takingosable measures available to it.]

[Redemption for |llegality and Force Majeure:

The Issuer has the right to terminate the Certéigan the case of illegality or forg
majeure.]

[Additional Disruption Events. [(this may apply to Linked Interest Certificates
Linked Redemption Certificates (excluding Italiaisted Certificates) if applicable
except for Certificates that are linked to Inflatitndices and/or Benchmark Rates o
and will apply to Credit Linked Certificates andigbLinked Certificate$

[Upon the occurrence of an additional disruptioergythe Certificates may be subje
to adjustment or may be early redeemed at [theMarket Value Redemption Amoun
(in the case of Index Linked Certificatebe amount determined by the Calculat
agent representing the fair market value of eactificate taking into account th
additional disruption event less the cost to thleués and/or its affiliates of unwindin
any underlying related hedging arrangements Ghtulated Additional Disruption
Amount) plus accrued interest, at a rate determined &yCdculation Agent, from an
including the date the Calculated Additional Didiap Amount is determined by th
Calculation Agent to but excluding the RedemptiateDof the Certificates].

The occurrence of a hedging disruption, a chandavefor an increased cost of hedgi
affecting the Issuer[, the Guarantor] and/ or ahyite][their respective] affiliates[ (a
the case may be)], as determined by the Calcul&tigmt or the Issuer (as the case n
be), will constitute an additional disruption evént

[Market Disruption Events. [(this only applies to Linked Interest Certificateadd
Linked Redemption Certificates, except for Cedtfis that are linked to Inflatio
Indices and/ or Benchmark Rates ghly

Upon the occurrence of [a market disruption eveith wespect to an Underlying] [
disrupted day with respect an Underlying consistiigan Index] [or] [a Proprietary

Index]] [a market disruption event with respectotte or more components of a multi-

asset basket], the relevant observation date mglati [each affected component in t
multi-asset basket] [the Underlying] may be subjertpostponement, the releva
payment date for interest or redemption may be emibjo postponement, th

Certificates may be early redeemed or the Cal@ratigent may determine [the fai

market value of the relevant [affected componedt]derlying]] [its good faith estimat
of the level of the [Index] [or] [Proprietary Indek

[Other events that have a material effect on the Certificates: [(this only applies tq
Linked Interest Certificates and Linked RedempGentificateg]

If any other event, other than a [disrupted daylifket disruption event] and g
additional disruption event, occurs which the Chtan Agent determines, acting
good faith, has a material effect on the Certiisatthe Certificates may be subject
adjustment or may be early redeemed at the Faikdfdfalue Redemption Amount.]
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[Redemption upon the occurrence of certain triggers: [(this only applies to Leverage
CLC9]

The Certificates will be early redeemed at the Market Value Redemption Amount i

(a) their Fair Market Value is equal to or loweaiththe MV Trigger or (b) if [the
reference entity spread][the weighted average ef riéfference entity spread for :
reference entities, weighted by the proportion leé floating rate payer calculatid
amount of each reference entity to the aggregatheofloating rate payer calculatig
amounts] is equal to or greater than the Spreaygbéri

The Fair Market Value and the Fair Market Value &magtion Amount of the
Certificates takes into account the Issuer’s coktmwinding any hedging related to t
Certificates and certain other costs. The hedgmginding costs are multiplied by th
Leverage Factor.

MV Trigger: [e]

Spread Trigger:{]

Leverage Factor:ef]

[Redemption following a Merger Event: [(this only applies to Credit Linke
Certificates in relation to which Credit Linked Giition 2.8 (Redemption following
Merger Event) is specified to apply and to Bondkkeih Certificates in relation to whic
Bond Linked Condition 2.4 (Redemption following @rdr Event is specified ta
apply)]

If the Calculation Agent determines that a mergené has occurred, the Certificat
may be early redeemed at their Fair Market ValudeReption Amount.

A merger event will occur if the Issuer [or the @ror] consolidates or amalgama
with, or merges into, or transfers all or substdhtiall of its assets to, a referen
entity[, the Issuer or the Guarantor as applichie,[the Guarantor and a referen
entity or Jthe relevant Issuer and a referencayehécome affiliates.]

[The Fair Market Value Redemption Amount in respect of a Certificate will be equ
to the fair market value of the Certificate asatdbout) the date of early redemptig
taking into account, without limitation, the dedoct of the Hedge Amount [andh(the
case of the Bond Linked Certificatebe value of the relevant Bond] but disregard
the financial condition of the relevant Issuer andhe Guarantor[ and any collate

which has been, or is required to be, delivered¢annection with the Certificates|.

Hedge Amountsrepresent the losses or costs (expressed as tavg@arimber) to the
relevant Issuer or any affiliate thereof that areuirred or gains (expressed as a negg
number) of the relevant Issuer or any affiliateréoé that are realised in unwinding a
hedging arrangements entered into in respect afeleeant Certificates (whether by t
Issuer, the Guarantor or indirectly through anliat#).[(In the case of the Bond Linke
Certificates which are Secured Certificates and igitde Collateral Assets consist
whole or in part of the relevant Bopd'he value of the relevant Bond shall

determined by reference to the value at which teeuBty Trustee, or the Dispos
Agent on its behalf, is able to liquidate or realike Bond in accordance with the ter
of the Certificates (after deducting any costs eissed with the relevant enforceme
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and liquidation and any related fees or taxeshénevent of a default by the Custodian,

[the value of the Bond][the Fair Market Value Reggion Amount Jshall be subject to
maximum of the value of the amounts actually recedefrom the Custodian (or an

agent, sub-custodian or delegate thereof)]. The Market Value Redemption Amount

shall not be a negative number)].
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(Delete if the Terms and Conditions do not proviolerédemption at the Fair Marke
Value Redemption Amoynt

Withholding tax:

Certificateholders must pay all specified expemsé&ging to the Certificates.
[Neither the Issuer nor the Guarantor shall][Theu&s shall not] be liable for @
otherwise obliged to pay any tax, duty, withholdimgother payment which may ari
as a result of the ownership, transfer, exercisenfmrcement of any Certificates and

r
5e
all

payments made by the Issuer [or the Guarantorl]bkaiade subject to any such tax,

duty, withholding or other payment which may beuiegd to be made, paid, withheld
deducted.

The terms of the Certificates contain provisions dalling meetings of holders of th
Certificates to consider matters affecting theiteinsts generally. These provisio
permit defined majorities to bind all holders, imting holders who did not attend a
vote at the relevant meeting and holders who vistedmanner contrary to the majorit

Governing Law:
The Certificates are governed by English law.

or

C.9

Interest, maturity
and redemption
provisions, yield
and
representation of
the security-
holders

Please also refer to element C.8.
[Fixed Rate Certificates:
The Certificates are Fixed Rate Certificates. Thertificates bear interest from th

Interest Commencement Date at a rate «ff der cent. per [specify period] payah
[annually/semi-annually/quarterly/monthly] in arrexn [e] in each year.]

[An indication of yield:

The yield for the Fixed Rate Certificates will be] [on the Issue Date [and will b
calculated on the basis of][ This is not an indication of future yield.]

[Floating Rate Certificates:

[The Certificates are Floating Rate Certificatelse Tertificates will bear interest on t
same basis as the floating rate under a notioriatest rate swap transaction, or

reference to [LIBOR, EURIBORspecify other ISDA rajg The Certificates will bear a
floating rate of interest from the [Interest Commement Date] of [[specify ISDA Rate

Designated Maturity and Reset Date][[the offeredtgtion][the arithmetic mean of th
offered quotations] for [specify Reference Ratej}] [e] per cent.] per [specify periogd
payable [annually/semi-annually/quarterly/monthityhrrear on ¢] in each year.]

[Zero Coupon CertificatesThe Certificates are Zero Coupon Certificates dadnot
bear interest. The accrual yield for Zero Coupomtifizates will be o] on the Issue
Date [and will be calculated on the basis f].[ This is not an indication of futur
yield.]

[Linked Interest CertificatesThe Certificates are Linked Interest Certificateat are
[Multi-Asset Basket Linked Certificates that are@nbination of [Commodity Linkec
Certificates][Index Linked Certificates][InflatiorLinked Certificates][Rate Linke
Certificates][FX Linked Certificates]. The Linkedterest Certificates will bear intere
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on the basis of the Linked Interest Rate (as seinamore detail in C.15).
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[Credit Linked CertificatesThe amount payable (if any) as interest on thdif@ates
and the amount payable [and/or the deliverablegeabibns to be delivered] o
redemption of the Certificates is dependent uporetidr any credit event(s) i
respect [the reference entity]lany reference ¥fdit reference entity being th
[first][second][third][e][th] reference entity being subject to the ocenre of a Credi

® S S

Event] or one or more obligations in respect bé[teference entity][any such refererice

entities], as the case may be, have occurred.]
[Linear Basket CLCs (other than Leveraged CLO#)e conditions relating to intere

(if any) payable under the Certificates and theeneption amount apply to each

Certificate with respect to each reference engfyasately and to such Certificat@e
rata share of the relevant Floating Rate Payer Caliculadmount relating to suc
reference entity.

Reference Entity(ies): Floating Rate Payer Calaafmount(s):

[e] [e]]

[Linear Basket CLCs that are also Leveraged CLExch Certificate will be redeemed
upon the first occurrence of the satisfaction of ttonditions to settlement (which

include the occurrence of a credit event) with egspo any reference entity.]

[Principal Protected CLCsUpon the satisfaction of the conditions to setiéat (which
include the occurrence of a credit event) in respéa reference entity, the outstandi

nominal amount of each Certificate correspondingg@ro rata share of the relevant

Floating Rate Payer Calculation Amount will be reded on the Redemption Date
its Principal Protected Amount and the remainingsanding nominal amount of ea
(if any) will be redeemed on the Redemption DatthatFinal Redemption Amount.

Reference Entity(ies): Floating Rate Payer Principal Protected Amount(s):
Calculation Amount(s):

[e] [e] [e]l

[Fixed Recovery CLCHdf the conditions to settlement (which include thccurrence o

at
ch

f

a credit event) with respect to a reference emtity satisfied, the redemption amount

will be calculated by reference to the Fixed RecgvBercentage relating to su
reference entity.

Reference Entity(ies): Fixed Recovery Percentage(s):
[e] [e]]

[Bond Linked CertificatesThe amount payable (if any) as interest on thdif@ates
and the amount payable [and/or the bonds to bevatell] on redemption of th
Certificates is dependent upon whether any bondtgjein respect of one or more
the bonds has occurred.]

[Basket BLCsThe conditions relating to interest (if any) pblgunder the Certificate
and the redemption amount apply to each Certifigéth respect to each issuer of
bond separately and to such Certificatg’s rata share of the relevant Bond Nomin
Amount relating to such bond.

Bond(s): Bond Nominal Amount(s):
[e] [e]]

[Interest Periods and Rates of Interest:

The Interest Determination Dates for the Certifisadre ¢].
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The Interest Payment Dates for the Certificate§ €re

The Interest Periods for the Certificates are [

The Interest Period Dates for the Certificates[ afg

Redemption:

[The Certificates are scheduled to redeemedrbfy payment of the Issuer 0é].]

Early Redemption Triggers:

The Certificates [may] [may not] be redeemed pttheir stated maturity upon th
occurrence of certain events and/or at the optfoine Issuer or Certificateholders [
set out below:].

See also element C.8 for detail on other eventapjflicable, which may lead to t

early redemption of the Certificates.

[Issuer Call Early Redemption Triggedssuer Call Early Redemption Trigger

applicable. The Issuer may (at its option) giveig®to redeem all or some of t
Certificates at the Early Redemption Amount wittcraed interest, if any, on th
relevant Early Redemption Date (being the dp#¢ Business Days immediate
following the date of the notice).]

[Investor Put Early Redemption Triggelmvestor Put Early Redemption Trigger
applicable. Upon expiry of an investor put notibe tssuer will redeem in whole th
Certificates at the Early Redemption Amount witlcraed interest, if any, on the Ear
Redemption Date (being the dd#g Business Days immediately following the date
the notice).]

[Knock-out Early Redemption TriggeKnock-out Early Redemption Trigger
applicable. If on [any Knock-out Observation Ddiaf any time during the Knock-oy
Observation Period], a Knock-out Trigger occurg tesuer will redeem all of th
Certificates at the Early Redemption Amount witlcraed interest, if any, on the Ear
Redemption Date (being the dd#§ Business Days immediately following the Knog
out Observation Date on which the Knock-out Triggecurs).

A Knock-out Early Redemption Trigger occurs ifethJnderlying Value of the
Underlying is [greater than][greater than or equal to][gre#tan][less than] the Lowe
Limit [and][or][lower than][lower than or equal figreater than] the Upper Limit.

Underlying: Knock-out Observation Upper Limit: Lower Limit:
[Date][Period]:

[e] [o] [] [o]]

[Callable Knock-out Early Redemption Trigg&tallable Knock-out Early Redemptig
Trigger is applicable. If on a Callable Knock-oubs@rvation Date, a Callable Knoc
out Trigger occurs, the Issuer may (at its optighje notice to redeem all of th
Certificates at the Early Redemption Amount wittcraed interest, if any, on th
corresponding Early Redemption Date (being the felteBusiness Days immediate
following the Callable Knock-out Observation Date which the Callable Knock-oy
Trigger occurs).

A Callable Knock-out Trigger occurs if the Undengi Value of the Underlyingis
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less th#r§ Lower Limit [and][or][lower
than][lower than or equal to][greater than] the Eippimit.

The Underlying Value reflects the price, level ater of the Underlying(without regard
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to any currency of denomination of such price, lererate, as the case may be) at
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relevant time.

Underlying: Callable Knock-out  Upper Limit: Lower Limit:
Observation Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Puttable Knock-out EarljRedemption TriggerPuttable Knock-out Early Redemptig
Trigger is applicable. If on a Puttable Knock-outgervation Date, a Puttable Knog
out Trigger occurs, the Certificateholder may (ataption) give notice to the Issuer
redeem in whole the relevant Certificates at thdyHRedemption Amount with accrue
interest, if any, on the corresponding Early RediéonpDate (being the datfe]
Business Days immediately following the Puttableokkiout Observation Date @
which the Puttable Knock-out Trigger occurs).

A Puttable Knock-out Trigger occurs if the Undemkyi Value of the Underlyingis
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less thdrg Lower Limit [and][or][lower
than][lower than or equal to][greater than] the Eippimit.

The Underlying Value reflects the price, level ater of the Underlyingwithout regard
to any currency of denomination of such price, lererate, as the case may be) at
relevant time.

Underlying: Puttable Knock-out  Lower Limit: Upper Limit:
Observation Date:

[e] [o] [e] [o]]

[Target Early Redemption TriggeTarget Early Redemption Trigger is applicableorif
any Target Redemption Observation Date, the agtgegyaount of interest paid on &
previous Interest Payment Dates since the Issue Bagreater than or equal to t
Target Level (being a Target Early Redemption Teiggvent), the Issuer will redee
all of the Certificates at the Early Redemption Ambon the corresponding Ear

the
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Redemption Date (being the ddsd Business Days immediately following the Target

Redemption Observation Date on which the TargetyHaedemption Trigger Even
occurs).

Target Redemption Observation Date: Target Level:

[o] [e] per Calculation Amount, which shall be multiplie
by (i) the Global Certificate Calculation Amount
Factor (in respect of the certificates represehted
global certificate), or (ii) the Calculation Amount
Factor (in respect of certificates in definitiverfg.]
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Calculation Amount: 4]

Global Certificate Calculation Amount Factor meansumber equal to the aggregate

outstanding nominal amount of the certificates adid by the Calculation Amoun
Calculation Amount Factor means a number equdldspecified denomination divide
by the Calculation Amount.]

[Knock-out Multi Underlying Early Redemption Triggédnock-out Multi Underlying
Early Redemption Trigger is applicablé.on a Knock-out Observation Date, a Knog
out Multi Underlying Trigger occurs, the Issuerlwigdeem all of the Certificates at t
Early Redemption Amount with accrued interest,nf,aon the Early Redemption Da
(being the dated]] Business Days immediately following the date drick a Knock-out
Multi Underlying Trigger occurs).

A Knock-out Multi Underlying Trigger occurs if théasket Value is [greate
than][greater than or equal to][less than] the Lowinit [and][or][lower than][lower
than or equal to][greater than] the Upper Limit.

Basket Value on the relevant day is the sum ofitltgvidual results of Leverage
multiplied by the Underlying Value of each Undenlgiobserved on the relevant day.
Knock-out Observation Lower Limit. Upper Limit Margin:

Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e]

I: Underlying. Leverage:

[e] [e] [e]]

[Secured Certificate Early Redemption Trigg8ecured Certificate Early Redempti
Trigger is applicable. If a Secured Certificate dlecation Event occurs in accordan
with the Secured Certificate Conditions, the refevéssuer will redeem all of th
Certificates [at the Early Redemption Amount]flere Physical Delivery of Collatera
Assets on Enforcement applidsy delivery of certain Collateral Assets] in aotance
with the Secured Certificate Conditions. See elen@8 for a description of a Secur
Certificate Acceleration Event.]

Redemption Method:

[The [Instalment Redemption Amount] [Final RederoptAmount] will be calculatec
in accordance with the [Standard Redemption] [Rerémce Redemption][Growt
Redemption]. The [Early Redemption Amount] will balculated in accordance wi
the [Standard Redemption][Performance Redemptiawn}jigh Redemption].

In each case, Redemption Unwind Costs reflect][[(atwithstanding that Redemptio
Unwind Costs is applicable)], (i) where the [FirRédemption Amount][Instalmen
Redemption Amount] is determined after the basismbich redemption is calculate
has been switched in accordance with any applidabieff Feature, an amount, equ
to such Certificate’'pro rata portion of the value (determined in the currentyvhich
the Certificates are denominated) of any lossesemses and costs to the Issuer an
any of its Affiliates who may have hedged the pris& of the Certificates and any lo
of tax relief or other tax consequences of unwigdar adjusting any underlying @
related swap agreement or other hedging arrangsmaeiit as calculated by th
Calculation Agent in its sole discretion or (ii) @fe the basis on which redemption
calculated has not been switched in accordance awith applicable Payoff Featur
[zero (0)][,][(b)][notwithstanding (a)][(i)] [in tk case of an Early Redemption Amou
an amount, equal to such Certificatpi® rata portion of the value (determined in t
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currency in which the Certificates are denominatddiny losses, expenses and costs to

the relevant Issuer and/or any of its Affiliatesoninay have hedged the price risk of the
Certificates and any loss of tax relief or othex tonsequences of unwinding pr
adjusting any underlying or related swap agreeroerdther hedging arrangements,|as
calculated by the Calculation Agent in its solecdition] [or][(ii)] in the case of [a Final
Redemption Amount] [an Instalment Redemption Ampuzero (0)][zero (0)].

[Standard Redemption:The Redemption Method corresponding to the [Early
Redemption Amount][Instalment Redemption Amountjgti Redemption Amount] is
Standard Redemption. The [Early Redemption Amolmgiglment Redemption
Amount][Final Redemption Amount] applicable to tBertificates is calculated as (i
the Redemption Unwind Costs subtracted from (&) Reference Price multiplied by tj\
Nominal Amount.

Nominal Amount meanss].
Reference Price means]]]
[Performance RedemptionThe Redemption Method corresponding to the [Early
Redemption Amount][Instalment Redemption Amountjgti Redemption Amount] is
Performance Redemption. The [Early Redemption Artjo[instalment Redemption
Amount] [Final Redemption Amount] applicable to t@ertificates is calculated as (i)
the Redemption Unwind Costs subtracted from (i§ thsult of the Reference Price
added to the Redemption Payoff calculated usingn@&ird][Combination] Redemptign
Payoff multiplied by the Nominal Amount.

=

e

Nominal Amount meanss].

Reference Price means][

[Standard][CombinationRedemption Payoff means][]

[Growth RedemptionThe Redemption Method corresponding to the [EBdgemption
Amount][Instalment Redemption Amount][Final Redeimpt Amount] is Growth
Redemption. The [Early Redemption Amount][Instalin®edemption Amount][Fina
Redemption Amount] applicable to the Certificatesalculated as (i) the Redemptipn
Unwind Costs subtracted from (ii) the result of Reference Price multiplied by the
Redemption Payoff calculated using [Standard][Caoration] Redemption Payof]
multiplied by the Nominal Amount.

Nominal Amount meanss].

Reference Price means][
[Standard][CombinationRedemption Payoff means][]]
[Instalment Certificates:

The Certificates will be redeemed in the InstalmBedemption Amounts on each
Instalment Date. Each Instalment Redemption Amatihbe calculated by reference to
the relevant Instalment Amount.

Instalment Date(s): Instalment Amount(s):
[] [e]
Representation of Certificateholders:

There is no trustee or any other representatieesfificateholders.

[The Security Trustee has been appointed to hadsdzturity created in respect of the
Collateral Assets on trust for the Certificatehotdand the other Secured Parties.]
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C.10

Derivative
component in
interest payments

The amount payable to investors as interest magdiermined by reference to the

performance of one or more commodities, indicegppetary indices, inflation indices
FX rates, benchmark rates, or a combination ofafrthiem (as set out in more detalil
C.9 and C.15).

in

[The Certificates are Linked Interest Certificatesd the amount payable as interest is

linked to [an Underlying][multiple Underlyings] (aset out in more detail in C.9 ar
C.15)]

[Not Applicable. The Certificates do not have aid®ive component in the interest

payments]

c1

An indication as
to whether the
securities offered
are or will be the
object of an
application for
admission to
trading

[Application has been made by the Issuer (or orbébalf) for the Certificates to b

admitted to trading on [the Irish Stock Exchangedgulated market][the Regulated

Market Regulierter Markx of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange][the Regulatedritda
maintained by Euronext Paris S.A.][the Helsinki &td=xchange’s regulated mark
(NASDAQ OMX Helsinki Ltd)] [the Nordic Growth MarkeNGM AB's regulated
market NDX][Nasdag OMX Nordic Stockholm AB'’s regtdd market][the regulate
market operated by Oslo Bgrs] [Electronic SecwitiDerivatives Market of Bors
Italiana S.p.A. lfalian Listed Certificates)][ with effect from [e].] [The Certificates
are not expected to be admitted to trading.]

Distribution:

[The Certificates will be offered to the publiciey].]

C.15

Description of
how the value of
your investment
is affected by the
value of the
underlying assets

[Not Applicable. The amounts payable as interesiroredemption of the Certificates
not linked to any Underlying.]

[Credit Linked CertificatesThe Certificates are Credit Linked Certificatas et out in
more detail in element C.9)]

[Bond Linked CertificatesThe Certificates are Bond Linked Certificates ¢a$ out in
more detail in element C.9)]

[Linked InterestCertificates: The Certificates are Linked Inter€sttificates, they will
bear interest on the basis of the Linked InteredgeRvhich is calculated in accordan
with the below and expressed as a percentage, wiheréJnderlying Value reflects th
price, level or rate of the relevant Underlying tfwaut regard to any currency
denomination of such price, level or rate, as tieeanay be) at the relevant time.
[[®] (insert name of standard or combination inteyastapplicable for Interest Accru
Period p].]

[Combination Addition InterestfThe Certificates are Combination Addition Inters
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usin
Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the greai(i) Floor and (ii) the result of addin
together the Linked Interest Rate calculated usStandard Interest Paygpffind the
Linked Interest Rate calculated using Standard éstePayoff.

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Capitalisation InteresfThe Certificates are Combination Capitalisat
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplacable to the Certificates][calculate
using Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as thesaer of (i) Floor and (ii) Previou
Interest Amount multiplied by the result of Levesagnultiplied by the Linked Interes
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Rate calculated using Standard Interest Payadided to 1.

The Previous Interest Amount is a percentageesgmting an amount previously paid
interest on the Certificates, for the first Intér@scrual Period, the Previous Intere
Amount shall be ¢]%.

Standard Interest Payoff: Floor Leverage:
[] [e] [e]]

[Combination Complex Digital InteresfThe Certificates are Combination Compl
Digital Interest Certificates.] The Linked InteredRate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using Linked Interest]f[is calculated as either (a) if th
Underlying Value is within the Range on each retév@erformance Observation Da

the Linked Interest Rate calculated using Standatetest Payoffor (b) otherwise, the

Linked Interest Rate calculated using Standard éstePayoff.

The Underlying Value of an Underlying is within tRange if the Underlying Value g
the relevant Underlying is [greater than or eqod{lgteater than][less than] the Low
Limit [and][or][lower than][lower than or equal figreater than] the Upper Limit.
Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Underlying: Lower Limit: Upper Limit:

[] [e] [e]]

[Combination Division Interest[The Certificates are Combination Division Inter
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usir
Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the greapér(i) Floor and (ii) Linked Interes
Rate calculated using Standard Interest Paydiffided by the Linked Interest Ra
calculated using Standard Interest Payoff

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Multiplication InterestThe Certificates are Combination Multiplicatig
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplacable to the Certificates][calculate
using Linked Interest][1][2]is calculated as theeaper of (i) Floor and (ii) Linkeg
Interest Rate calculated using Standard InteregtfRamultiplied by the Linked Intereg
Rate calculated using Standard Interest Payoff

Standard Interest Paygffe]
Standard Interest Paygf{e]
Floor: [e]]

[Combination Ratchet Interes{The Certificates are Combination Ratchet Inte
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usin
Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the lessér(a) Cap and (b) the greater of
Floor and (ii) the Previous Interest Amount addedhe result of Leverage multiplie
by the Linked Interest Rate calculated using Stahtaterest Payoff

The Previous Interest Amount is a percentageesgmting an amount previously paid
interest on the Certificates, for the first Intéréscrual Period, the Previous Intere
Amount shall be ¢]%.
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Standard Interest Cap: Floor: Leverage:
Payoff:

[e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Combination Range InterestfThe Certificates are Combination Range Inte
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatidethe Certificates][calculated usin

est
g

Linked Interest][1][2]is calculated as the Linkeddrest Rate calculated using Standard

Interest Payoffmultiplied by the Accrual Factor.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRainge Accrual Days during th

relevant Interest Observation Period on which tmeléslying Value is [greater than or
equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower Lifaibhd][or] [lower than][lower than of
equal to][greater than] the Upper Limit, divided [ij) the total number of Range

Accrual Days in the relevant Interest Observatiend?l.

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Underlying: Range Accrual Days: Lower Limit: Upgémit:
[e] [e] [e] [e]]
[Combination Resettable Range InterdSte Certificates are Combination Resetta
Range Interest Certificates.] The Linked InteresiateR [applicable to thg
Certificates][calculated using Linked Interest]ffis calculated as the Linked Intere
Rate calculated using Standard Interest Payoffitiplied by the Accrual Factor.
Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the number @inge Accrual Days during th
relevant Interest Observation Period on which tmelédlying Value is [greater than
equal to][greater than][less than] the Margin sattied from the Underlying Value g
the Initial Underlying Observation Date [and][odfer than][lower than or equg

to][greater than] the Margin added to the UndedyWalue on the Initial Underlying

Observation Date, divided by (ii) the total nhumkefr Range Accrual Days in th
relevant Interest Observation Period.

Underlying: Standard Interest Interest  Initial Range Accrual Margin:
Payoff: Observa Underlying Day(s):
tion Observation

Period(s Date:

):
[o] [o] [e] [e] [*] [o]]
[Combination Snowrange InteresfThe Certificates are Combination Snowrar
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplacable to the Certificates][calculate
using Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the¥ous Interest Amount multiplied b
the Accrual Factor.
The Previous Interest Amoumteans [with respect to an Interest Accrual Peribd,
interest amount with respect to the immediatelycpding Interest Accrual Period]|
Specific Interest Accrual Period is applicable, set which previous Interest Accru
Period will be used to calculate the Previous lagtrAmount for each Interest Accry
Period].
For the first Interest Accrual Period, the Firdehest Amount shall bes]%.
Standard Interest Paygf{e]
Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the number einge Accrual Days during th
relevant Interest Observation Period on which tmelédlying Value is [greater than

ble
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equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower Lif@hd][or][lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] the Upper Limit, divided Ki) the total number of Rang
Accrual Days in the relevant Interest Observatiend?l.

Underlying: Interest Range Accrual Lower Limit: Upper Limit:
Observation Days:
Period(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Combination Subtract Interes{The Certificates are Combination Subtract Inte
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usir
Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the greapér(i) Floor and (ii) Linked Interes

es

g
t

Rate calculated using Standard Interest Payoiitracted from the Linked Interest Rate

calculated using Standard Interest Payoff
Floor: [e]

Standard Interest Paygffe]

Standard Interest Paygf{e]]

[Combination Maximum InteresfThe Certificates are Combination Maximum Inter
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usirn
Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the greabér(i) Floor, (ii) the Linked Interes
Rate calculated using Standard Interest Payaffd (iii) the Linked Interest Rat
calculated using Standard Interest Payoff

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Minimum InteresfThe Certificates are Combination Minimum Interg
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usin
Linked Interest][1][2] is calculated as the greaig&(i) Floor and (i) the lesser of (a) th
Linked Interest Rate calculated using StandardréstePayoff and (b) the Linked
Interest Rate calculated using Standard InteregifBa

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Standard Interest Paygf{e]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Complex Digital Basket Interegffthe Certificates are Combinatig
Complex Digital Basket Interest Certificates.] Thiaked Interest Rate [applicable
the Certificates][calculated using Linked Interf§{P] is calculated as either (A) if th
Underlying Value of each Underlying within the Underlying ValyeRange on eac
relevant Performance Observation Date, being thgeleof (a) Cap and (b) the grea
of (i) Floor and (ii) the result of Leverage muligd by Linked Interest Rate calculaté
using Standard Interest Payoéffdded to the Margin or (B) otherwise, being theeHi
Rate.

The Underlying Value of each Underlyjrig within the Underlying ValyeRange if the
Underlying Value of each Underlyings [greater than or equal to][greater than][l¢
than] the Lower Limit[and][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][gtea than] the
Upper Limit.
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Interest
Observation
Period(s):

[]

Performance
Observation
Date(s):

o]

Cap:

[e]

Floor: Leverage: Margin: Fixed Rate:

o] [e] [e] [e]

Underlying:

Lower Limit;:

Upper Limit:

Standard Interest Paygff

[] [] [e] [e]]

[Combination Payoff-Linked Digital InteregfThe Certificates are Combination Payoff-

Linked Digital Certificates.] The Linked Interest alR [applicable to thg
Certificates][calculated using Linked Interest]f[is calculated as either (a) if th
Standard Interest Paygffs within the Range, the Linked Interest Rate walied using
Standard Interest Paygfr (b) otherwise, being the Fixed Rate.

The Standard Interest Payof within the Range if the Standard Interest Piyarf the
Interest Observation Date is [greater than or etp]pdreater than][less than] the Low

Limit [and][or][lower than][lower than or equal figreater than] the Upper Limit.
Standard Interest Paygffe]
Standard Interest Paygf{e]
Fixed Rate:

Interest Observatio

Date:
[e]]

Lower Limit: Upper Limit:

[o] [e]
[Standard Fixed Interest:[The Certificates are [also] Standard Fixed Inde
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usin
[Standard Interest Payoff] [Linked Interest][1][2§ calculated as equal to the Fix
Rate.

Fixed Rate: ¢]]

[Standard Floating Interest{The Certificates are [also] Standard Floatingetast

Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usir
[Standard Interest

[e]

Payoff] [Linked Interest][1][2]] is calculated agj@al to the rate of interest determin
in accordance with the provisions set out in elen@A.]

[Standard Asian Option InteresfThe Certificates are [also] Standard Asian Opfj

Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratepplacable to the Certificateg
[calculated using [Standard Interest Payoff][LinKeterest][1][2]] is calculated as th
lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Fenmd (ii) Fixed Rate added to the result
Leverage multiplied by Average Underlying Value.

The Average Underlying Value reflects the arithmetverage of the price, level or rg
of the Underlying (without regard to any currendydenomination of such price, lev
or rate, as the case may be) at the relevant timeaoh Performance Observation D
corresponding to the relevant period.

Performance Floor: Fixed Rate:

Observation
Dates:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]
[Standard Collar Interest:[The Certificates are [also] Standard Collar lagtr

Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usin
[Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2§ calculated as the lesser of (a)

Underlying: Cap: Leverage:

D
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and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Margindad to the result of Leverage multiplied

by Underlying Value on the relevant Interest Obaton Date.

Underlying: Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Interest
Observation
Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]
[Standard Floater Interest[The Certificates are [also] Standard Floater ride
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usin
[Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2}] calculated as the greater of (i) Flg
and (ii) Margin added to the result of Leveragetiplied by Underlying Value.

Underlying: Floor: Leverage: Margin:
[] [e] [e] [o]]

[Standard Floored Floater InteregThe Certificates are [also] Standard Floored t&o
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplacable to the Certificates][calculate
using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interegfl?]] is calculated as Leverag
multiplied by the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Uaidlying Value on the relevant Intere
Observation Date added to Margin.

Underlying: Leverage: Floor: Margin: Interest Observatio

Date(s):
[o] [e] [e] [e] [o]]

[Standard Inverse Floater Interegifhe Certificates are [also] Standard Inverse f€lo
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rateplecable to the Certificates][calculate
using [Standard Interest Payoff] [Linked IntereBf|2]] is calculated as the lesser of
Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) thresult of Leverage multiplied b
Underlying Value subtracted from Fixed Rate.

Underlying: Cap: Floor: Leverage: Fixed Rate:

[o] [e] [e] [e] [o]]

[Standard Strangle Interes{The Certificates are [also] Standard Stranglecrist

Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated usir

[Standard Interest Payoff] [Linked Interest][1][2} calculated as the absolute value

the result of Margin added to the result of Leverawiltiplied by Underlying Value.

Underlying: Leverage: Margin: Interest Observation
Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Alternative Basket Intere§the Certificates are [also] Standard Alternat|
Basket Interest Certificates.] The Linked IntereRate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) Maggadded to the sum of the individual products
Leverage and the Underlying Value of each Underlyingnd (b) the greater of (
Margin, added to the sum of the individual products of drege and the Underlying
Value of each Underlyingnd (ii) Margin added to the sum of the individual produ
of Leverageand the Underlying Value of each Underlying

Margin. Margin: Margirs:

[] [e] [e]
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i Underlying: Leverage
(1] [e] [e]
j Underlying: Leverage
[ [e] [e]
k Underlying: Leveragg

(1 [e]

[e]l

[Standard Strangle Basket Interefsthe Certificates are [also] Standard StranglekBas
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplécable to the Certificates][calculated

using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interegf[?]] is calculated as the lesser of
Cap and (b) the absolute value of the result ofguleadded to the sum of the individu
products of Leverageand the Underlying Value of each Underlyiran the relevan
Interest Observation Date.
Cap:

[e]

i Underlying: Leverage
(1] [e] [e]]

[Standard Option Basket Interegthe Certificates are [also] Standard Option Bag
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplacable to the Certificates][calculate
using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interegf[?]] is calculated as the lesser of

Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Margidded to Global Leverage added
the sum of the individual products of Leveragad the Underlying Value of eag
Underlying.

Margin:
[]

Interest Observation Date(s):

[]

Floor:

[e]

Cap:

[]

i Underlying:
(1] [e]

[Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Interefthe Certificates are [alsd
Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Interest ifizates.] The Linked Intereg
Rate [applicable to the Certificates][calculatethggStandard Interest Payoff][Linke
Interest][1][2]] is calculated as the lesser of Ggp and (b) the greater of (i) Floor a
(i) Leverage multiplied by the result of Margindetl to the lowest Underlying Valy
observed on any Performance Observation Date dalliaring the relevant Intere
Observation Period.

Margin:
[o]
Leverage

[e]]

Global Leverage

[e]

Underlying: Interest Performance  Cap: Floor: Margin: Global
Observation Observation Leverage:
Period(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] ] ] [ell

[Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Interd3the Certificates are [alsd
Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Interestif@@tes.] The Linked Intereg
Rate [applicable to the Certificates][calculatethggStandard Interest Payoff][Linke
Interest][1][2]] is calculated as the lesser of Ggp and (b) the greater of (i) Floor a
(i) Leverage multiplied by the result of Margindet! to the highest Underlying Valy
observed on any Performance Observation Date dallioring the relevant Intere
Observation Period.

a)
al
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Underlying: Interest Performance  Cap: Floor: Margin: Leverage:
Observation Observation
Period(s): Date(s):

[o] [o] [e] [o] [o] [o] [e]]

[Standard Maximum-Minimum Interest[The Certificates are [also]

Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestydif][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) thatgreof (i) Floor and (ii) Leverag

Standard
Maximum-Minimum Interest Certificates.] The Linkéaterest Rate [applicable to the

multiplied by the result of the lowest Underlyingl\fe observed on any Performarce
Observation Date falling during the relevant Ingti®bservation Period subtracted from

the highest Underlying Value observed on any Peréoice Observation Date falling

during the relevant Interest Observation Period.

Underlying: Interest Performance Cap: Floor: Leverage:
Observation Observation
Period(s): Date(s):

[e] [o] [e] [e] [] [e]]
[Standard Volbond InterestfThe Certificates are [also] Standard Volbond des¢

Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatidethe Certificates][calculated using

[Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2§ calculated as the lesser of (a) Gap

and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) the Leage multiplied by the absolute value

the Underlying Value on the Initial Underlying Obgation Date corresponding to the
relevant Interest Accrual Period subtracted frora tnderlying Value on the Final

Underlying Observation Date corresponding to thewvant Interest Accrual Period.

Underlying: Initial Final Cap: Floor: Leverage:
Underlying Underlying
Observation Observation
Date(s): Date(s):

[] [e]

[e]

[e]

[]

[e]]

of

[Standard Year on Year Participation Interel§the Certificates are [also] Standard Year

on Year Participation Interest Certificates.] Thaeked Interest Rate [applicable to t
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestydif][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) thatgreof (i) Floor and (ii) Leverag
multiplied by the sum of Margin and the result ohdérlying Value on the Fing

I
Underlying Observation Date corresponding to thievent Interest Accrual Period

divided by Underlying Value on the Initial Undemy Observation Date correspondi
to the relevant Interest Accrual Period.

=

e

Underlying: Initial Final Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin:
Underlying Underlying
Observation ~ Observation
Date(s): Date(s):

[o] [e] [e] [e] [o] [e] [*]]

[Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Basket IsteiEhe Certificates are [alsq]
Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Basket Iate@ertificates.] The Linked
Interest Rate [applicable to the Certificates][oddted using [Standard Interest
Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] is calculated asetHesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater
of (i) Floor and (ii) Global Leverage multiplied klye sum of Maximum Basket Valye
and Margin.

Maximum Basket Value means the highest sum ofrtizidual products of Leverage
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and Underlying Value of each Underlyjngbserved on any Performance Observation
Date within the Interest Observation Period.

Interest Performance Cap: Floor: Margin: Global
Observation Observation Leverage:
Period(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

1 [e] [e]l

[Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Basket Istef€éhe Certificates are [alsq]
Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Basket Istefgertificates.] The Linked
Interest Rate [applicable to the Certificates][oddted using [Standard Interest
Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] is calculated asetHesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater
of (i) Floor and (ii) Global Leverage multiplied kige sum of Minimum Basket Value
and Margin.

Minimum Basket Value means the lowest sum ofititividual products of Leverage
and Underlying Value of each Underlyjngbserved on any Performance Observation
Date falling during the Interest Observation Period

Interest Performance Cap: Floor: Margin: Global
Observation Observation Leverage:
Period(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

1] [e] [e]]

[Standard Maximum-Minimum Basket InterelSthe Certificates are [also] [Standard
Maximum-Minimum Basket Interest Certificates].] Thimked Interest Rate [applicab
to the Certificates][calculated using [Standarcetest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2]]ig
calculated as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) thatgreof (i) Floor and (ii) Global
Leverage multiplied by the result of subtractinghivium Basket Value from Maximum
Basket Value.

D

Minimum Basket Value means the lowest sum ofittdvidual products of Leverage
and the Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on any Performance
Observation Date within an Interest Observatiorideler

D

Maximum Basket Value means the highest sum ofrtividual products of Leverage
and the Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on any Performance
Observation Date within an Interest Observatiorideler

Interest Performance Cap: Floor: Global Leverage:
Observation Observation

Period(s): Dates:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

[ [e] [e]]
[Standard Volbond Basket Interegthe Certificates are [also] Standard Volbond Beisk
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rateplecable to the Certificates][calculated
using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Intereg[?]] is calculated as the lesser of (@)
Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Globaverage multiplied by the absolute
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value of Initial Basket Value subtracted from Figdsket Value. The Initial Baske
Value is the Basket Value observed on the Initialdérlying Observation Date. Th
Final Basket Value is the Basket Value observedhenFinal Underlying Observatio
Date. Basket Value is the sum of the individualducis of Leverageand Underlying
Value of each Underlyingbserved on the relevant date.

S DO ~

Initial Underlying  Final Underlying Cap: Floor: Global Leverage:
Observation Observation

Date(s): Date(s):

[o] [o] [o] [o] [o]

i Underlying: Leverage

(1 [e] (o]l

[Standard Year on Year Participation Basket Interd3the Certificates are [alsq]
Standard Year on Year Participation Basket Inte@esttificates.] The Linked Interest
Rate [applicable to the Certificates][calculatethggStandard Interest Payoff][Linkeld
Interest][1][2]] is calculated as the lesser of Ggp and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and
(i) Global Leverage multiplied by the result of M@ added to the result of Final
Basket Value divided by Initial Basket Value. Thetial Basket Value is the Basket
Value observed on the Initial Underlying Observatidate. The Final Basket Value fis
the Basket Value observed on the Final Underlyitgédvation Date. Basket Value on
the relevant date is the sum of the individual piatdl of Leverageand Underlying
Value of each Underlyingbserved on such relevant date.

Initial Underlying  Final Underlying Cap: Floor: Margin:
Observation Observation Dates:

Dates:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

]  [e] [e]]

[Standard Fixed Digital InterestfThe Certificates are [also] Standard Fixed Digita
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rateplecable to the Certificates][calculated
using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Intered?]] is calculated as either (a)
Underlying Value is [within the Range on the relavalnterest Observatio
Date][strictly [higher][lower] than Barrier Level[or strictly [higher][lower] than
Barrier Levej] on the relevant Interest Observation Date], behiged Rate or (b)
otherwise, being Fixed Rate

= ——

The Underlying Value is within the Range if it [greater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limit [and][or] [lowehadn or equal to][lower than][greater
than] the Upper Limit.

Underlying: Interest Fixed Rateg  Fixed Rate Upper Limit: Lower Limit:
Observation
Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

n: Barrier Level: Condition:

1 [o] The condition occurs when the Underlying Value

is strictly [higher/lower] than the Barrier Level

[2] [e] [The condition occurs when the Underlying Value
is strictly [higher/lower] than the Barrier Level




Section C — Securities

[Standard Fixed-to-Floating Interes{The Certificates are [also] Standard Fixed-to-
Floating Interest Certificates.] The Linked IntdreRate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥f][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as either (a) if Underlying Value ishintthe Range on the relevant Interest
Observation Date, being Fixed Rate or (b) otherwigéng the lesser of (a) Cap and (b)
the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) the result of leeage multiplied by Underlying Valu
added to Margin.

1%

[}

The Underlying Value is within the Range if it igreater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limit [and][or] [lowehadn or equal to][lower than][greater
than] the Upper Limit.

Underlying: Interest Fixed Cap: Floor: Lower Limit: Upper Limit: Leverage:
Observation Rate:
Date(s):

[o] [o] [o] [o] [o] [o] [e] [e]l

[Standard Range Accrual Intere$he Certificates are [also] Standard Range Adcfua
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rateplecable to the Certificates][calculated
using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Intereg{[?]] is calculated as the lesser of (a)
Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Maggadded to the result of the product|of
(A) Accrual Factor and (B) Leverage multiplied bydérlying Value of the Underlying
on the relevant Interest Observation Date addédaiain,.

The Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numifeRange Accrual Days during the
relevant Interest Observation Period on which tmglédlying Value is [greater than or
equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower Lifand][or][lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] the Upper Limit, divided i) the total number of Range
Accrual Days in the relevant Interest Observatieridel.

Under- Interest Interest Range Cap: Floor: Leverag Margin: Margir: Lower Upper
lying Observa  Observat  Accrual e: Limit: Limit:
tion ion Days:

Date(s): Period(s)
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [o] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Resettable Range Accrual Interg3the Certificates are [also] Standard
Resettable Range Accrual Interest Certificatesd Timked Interest Rate [applicable to
the Certificates][calculated using [Standard Inderayoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as Accrual Factor multiplied by the éessf (a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i
Floor and (ii) the result of Leverage multiplied Blobal Underlying Value of the
Underlying on the relevant Interest ObservationeCatded to Margin

=

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafnge Accrual Days during the
relevant Interest Observation Period on which tmglédlying Value is [greater than or
equal to][greater than][less than] the Makgsubtracted from Underlying Value of the
Underlying on the Range Accrual Fixing Date [and][flower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] the Margiadded to Underlying Value of the Underlying on the
Range Accrual Fixing Date, divided by (ii) the fotumber of Range Accrual Days |n
the relevant Interest Observation Period.

Range Accrual Fixing Date means the dafeHusiness Days preceding the first day| of
the Interest Accrual Period.
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Underlying: Interest Range Accrual  Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin Marginy:
Observation Days:
Period(s):

[e] [e] [*] [e] [e] [e] [*] [e]]

[Standard 3D Range Accrual Intere$the Certificates are [also] Standard 3D Ratr
Accrual Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interefate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated usingStandard Interest Payoff][Linked Interg&i[2]] is
calculated as Accrual Factor in respect of Undedycorresponding to the number
multiplied by Accrual Factor in respect of Undenlgi corresponding to the number
multiplied by Accrual Factor in respect of Undenlgi corresponding to the number
and then multiplied by the lesser of (a) Cap andttib greater of (i) Floor and (ii) th
result of Leverage multiplied by the Underlying ¥alof the Global Underlying on th
relevant Interest Observation Date added to Margin.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafnge Accrual Days during th
relevant Interest Observation Period on which thedéslying Value of the [relevan
Underlying is [greater than or equal to][greater than][lelsan the relevant Lowe
Range Accrual Level[and][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][gtea than] the
relevant Upper Range Accrual Leyelivided by (ii) the total number of Range Accry
Days in the relevant Interest Observation Period].

Interest Interest Range Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Global
Observation ~ Observation Accrual Underlying:
Period(s): Date(s): Days:

[] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Lower Range Accrual Level  Upper Range Accrual Level
1 [e] [e] [o]

2 [e] [e] [o]

3 [e] [e] o]

[Standard Total Range Accrual Intere§fhe Certificates are [also] Standard To
Range Accrual Interest Certificates.] The Linkedetast Rate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as Accrual Factor multiplied by the ées3f (a) Cap and (b) the greater of
Floor and (ii) the sum of Leverage multiplied bydénlying Value of the Underlying o
the relevant Interest Observation Date and Margin.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) 1 if on [ejitie Minimum Number of] Range

Accrual Day]s] during the relevant Interest Obsé&oraPeriod the Underlying Value
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less th#nd Lower Limit [and][or][lower
than][lower than or equal to][greater than] the BIppimit, or (ii) otherwise, as 0.

Minimum

Underlyin Interest Interest Range Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Lower Upper Limit:
Number: N
[ Observati Observatio  Accrual Limit:
on n Date(s) Days:

Period(s):

[*] [*] [*] [*] [*] [e] [e] [e] [e] [*] [l

[Standard Fixed Digital Basket Intereqffhe Certificates are [also] [Standard Fix
Digital Basket Interest Certificates].] The Linkddterest Rate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥f][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as (a) if the Underlying Value of eaahderlying is within the Underlying
Valug Range on the relevant Interest Observation Da&ieghFixed Rate(b) otherwise,
being Fixed Rate

nge
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[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyifpdgs within the Underlying ValyeRange if
the Underlying Value of each Underlyirig [greater than or equal to][greater than][less
than] the Lower Limijt[and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal to][ger than] the
Upper Limit.]

Interest Observation Date(s): Fixed Rate Fixed Rate
[e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Lower Limit;: Upper Limit:
(1] [o] [e] [e]]

[Standard Power Interest{The Certificates are [also] Standard Power Irgtere
Certificates.] The Linked Interest Rate [applicatiethe Certificates][calculated using
[Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2§ calculated as the lesser of (a) Gap
and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Margindad to the result of 1 plus Leverage
multiplied by Underlying Value exponentiated to theewver of x.

Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Underlying: X:
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]l

[Standard Dual Range Accrual Interegffhe Certificates are [also] Standard Dual
Range Accrual Interest Certificates.] The Linkedetast Rate [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥f][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as Accrual Factor multiplied by the éessf (a) Cap and (b) the greater of |(i)
Floor and (ii) Leverage multiplied by Basket Valae the Interest Observation Date
added to Margin.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafnge Accrual Days during the
relevant Interest Observation Period on which theéslying Value of each Underlying
is within its corresponding Underlying Valueange, divided by (ii) the total number [of
Range Accrual Days in the relevant Interest Obgemvderiod.

[Range means that on the relevant Interest Observatida & relevant Underlying
Value is greater than or equal to the Lower DuaideeAccrual Leveland lower than or
equal to the Upper Dual Range Accrual Le}y{@ange means that on the relevant
Interest Observation Date the relevant Underlyintu¥ is greater than the Lower Dual
Range Accrual Levelnd lower than the Upper Dual Range Accrual Lg{ieange
means that on the relevant Interest Observatior at relevant Underlying Value is
greater than or equal to the Lower Dual Range Aaddrave| and lower than the Upper
Dual Range Accrual Levg[Rangg means that on the relevant Interest Observation
Date the relevant Underlying Value is greater tthenLower Dual Range Accrual Leye
and lower than or equal to the Upper Dual Rangeuaid_evel.][Range means that on
the relevant Interest Observation Date the releMaterlying Value is less than the
Lower Dual Range Accrual Leyar greater than the Upper Dual Range Accrual
Level.]

Basket Value is the sum of the individual productsLeverage and the Underlying
Value of each Underlyingbserved on an Interest Observation Date.

Interest Interest Range Floor: Cap: Leverage: Margin:
Observation Observation Accrual Days:
Period(s): Date(s):

[o] [¢] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]
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Underlying: Underlying Value

Range:

(1] [e] [Range] [Range]

Lower Dual Range Upper Dual Range

Accrual Level

[e]

Accrual Level

[e]]

[Range] [Range]

[Range]
[Standard Trend Participation InteresfThe Certificates are [also] Standard Tre
Participation Interest Certificates.] The Linkedtdrest Rate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥f][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) the Cap and (bpteater of (i) the Floor and (ii) th
Leverage multiplied by the sum of Margin and thsuteof the Underlying Value of th
Underlying on the Underlying Observation Datel diéd by the Underlying Value @
the Underlying on the Underlying Observation Date

Underlying
Observation
Datey:

[e]l

Underlying: Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Underlyin

Observation
Data:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

[Standard Lookback Trend Participation Interef§the Certificates are [also] Standa
Lookback Trend Participation Interest Certificafedhe Linked Interest Rat
[applicable to the Certificates][calculated using§tdndard Interest Payoff][Linke
Interest][1][2]] is calculated as the lesser of Ggp and (b) the greater of (i) Floor a
(i) Leverage multiplied by the sum of Margin arg tresult of (A) the [lowest][highes

Underlying Value of the Underlying observed on dmsrformance Observation Date

|

Underlying Value of the Underlying observed on dsrformance Observation Date

falling during Performance Observation Pejiativided by (B) the [lowest][highest

falling during Performance Observation Pegiod

Performance Floor: Margin:
Observation

Date(s):
[e]

Performance
Observation
Period(s):

[e]

Performance
Observation
Period(s):

[e]

Underlying: Cap: Leverage:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Average Trend Participation Interefthe Certificates are [also] Standa
Average Trend Participation Interest Certificat@hg Linked Interest Rate [applicab
to the Certificates][calculated using [Standarcitest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) thatgreof (i) Floor and (ii) Leverag
multiplied by the sum of the Margin and the resilAverage Underlyingyservation period1
divided by Average UnderlyiR@servation period2

Average Underlyingsservation periosi@Nd Average Underlyin@seraton pericgze€ans [the
arithmetic average of the Underlying Value obsereadeach Interest Average Dg
falling during Interest Observation Perjodor Interest Observation Perigd
respectively][the sum of the Underlying Value obvegl on each Interest Average Da
falling during Interest Observation Perjogr Interest Observation Perigdespectively|
each multiplied by the Weight corresponding to slitbrest Average Date divided K
the aggregate Underlying Value observed on eadrdst Average Date falling durin
Interest Observation Peripdr Interest Observation Perigdespectively].
Weight: Floor: Margin:

Interest Leverage:

Average
Date(s):

[e]

Interest
Observation
Period:

[e]

Interest
Observation
Period:

[e]

Underlying: Cap:

[e] [e] [e] [o] [e] [e]l

[Standard Trend Participation Basket Interefthe Certificates are [also] Standa
Trend Participation Basket Interest Certificatd@h¢ Linked Interest Rate [applicable

= (D D
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the Certificates][calculated using [Standard InderRayoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) thatgreof (i) Floor and (ii) Globa
Leverage multiplied by the sum of Margin and thguteof Baskeipserationidivided by
Baskebpservationz Baskebpsenaions means the Basket Value observed on Underly
Observation Dateand Baskedhsenationzmeans the Basket Value observed on Underly
Observation Date Basket Value on the relevant day is the sum ef itidividual
products of Leverageand Underlying Value of each Underlyjngbserved on thg
relevant day.

Underlying Underlying Fixed Rate: Cap: Floor: Global Margin:
Observation Observation Leverage:

Date(s): Date(s):

[o] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

it Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e] [e]]

[Standard Average Trend Participation Basket IntergEhe Certificates are [alsg
Standard Average Trend Participation Basket Inte@estificates.] The Linked Interes
Rate [applicable to the Certificates][calculatethggStandard Interest Payoff][Linke
Interest][1][2]] is calculated as the lesser of Ggp and (b) the greater of (i) Floor a
(i) Global Leverage multiplied by the sum of Margand the result of Averag
BaSke&bservation Periodldivided by Average Bas'@;servation PeriodZAverage BaSk@Bservation
periods @Nd Average Basksikenation periogZMeans [the arithmetic average of the Bas
Value on each Interest Average Date falling durinterest Observation Peripar
Interest Observation Perigdrespectively] [the sum of the Basket Value obsdren
each Interest Average Date falling during the leserObservation Peripdr Interest
Observation Perigd respectively each multiplied by the Weight copasding to such
Interest Average Date divided by the aggregate &aghlue observed on each Inter
Average Date falling during the Interest Observati®eriod or Interest Observatio
Period]. Basket Value is the sum of the individual resuif Leveragemultiplied by the
Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on the relevant day.

Interest Interest Interest Weight: Cap: Floor: Global
Observation Observation Average Date: Leverage:
Period: Period:

[o] [o] [o] [o] [e] [e] []

i Underlying: Leverage:

[e] [e] (o]l

[Standard Multi Fixed Digital InteresfThe Certificates are [also] Standard Multi Fix
Digital Interest Certificates.] The Linked InteredRate [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥f][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as (a) if the Underlying Value is withitangg on [any][each] relevan
Interest Observation Date falling during the retevimterest Observation Period, bei
Fixed Ratg (b) otherwise, if the Underlying Value is within Rangeg on [any][each]
relevant Interest Observation Date falling duridg trelevant Interest Observati
Period, being Fixed Rate(c) otherwise, if the Underlying Value is within Rangec on
[any][each] relevant Interest Observation Dateirfgll during the relevant Intere
Observation Period, being Fixed Rat@l) otherwise, if the Underlying Value is within
Rangg on [any][each] relevant Interest Observation Diaiéing during the relevan
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within Range on [any][each] relevant Interest Observation Dfking during the
relevant Interest Observation Period, as the casg be, being Fixed Rateor (f)
otherwise being Fixed Rate

Underlyin  Interest Interest Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed
g Observati  Observation Ratq: Rate: Ratey: Rate;: Rate;: Rate;:
on Period(s):
Date(s):
[o] [e] [e] [o] [e] [o] [o] [e] [e]

Rangg means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLfwer Limid] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limip].
Rangg means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLfwer Limid] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limip].
Range means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLfwer Limid] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limip].

Range means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLfwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limip].

Range means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLfgwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limid]].

[Standard Digital to Participation InteresfThe Certificates are [also] Standard Digital
to Participation Interest Certificates.] The Linkédterest Rate [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as either (a) if the Underlying Valuewighin the Range on each Interest
Observation Date falling within the Interest Obsgion Period, being the Fixed Rate|or
(b) otherwise, being the lesser of (a) Cap andtlfle) greater of (i) Floor and (ii
Leverage multiplied by the sum of Margin and theuieof the Underlying Value on the
Underlying Observation Datedivided by the Underlying Value on the Underlying
Observation Date

The Underlying Value of an Underlying is within tRange if the Underlying Value @
the relevant Underlying is [greater than or eqofgteater than][less than] theLgwer
Limit)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal toljgater than] the [§pper Limi)].

=

Underlying: Interest Interest Underlying Underlying Fixed Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin:
Observation Observation Observation Observation Rate:
Period: Date(s): Datg(s): Date(s):

[e] [] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [] [e] [o]]

[Standard Knock-out Range Accrual Interefthe Certificates are [also] Standard
Knock-out Range Accrual Interest Certificates.] Theked Interest Rate [applicable to
the Certificates][calculated using [Standard InderBayoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) thatgref (i) Floor and (ii) Marginadded
to the result of (A) Accrual Factor multiplied by)( Leverage multiplied by the
Underlying Value of the Underlying on the Inter€diservation Date added to Margin
The Accrual Factor is calculated as (a) if an Aatrgactor Knock-out Event has npt
occurred, the number of Range Accrual Days during televant Accrual Factgr
Observation Period on which the Underlying Valugvithin the relevant Range divide

o
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by the total number of Range Accrual Days in tHeuant Accrual Factor Observatign
Period or (b) if an Accrual Factor Knock-out Evéwats occurred, the number of Range
Accrual Days in the relevant Knock-out Event Obséion Period on which the
Underlying Value is within the relevant Range daddby the total number of Range
Accrual Days in the relevant Knock-out Event Obaéibpn Period. An Accrual Factar
Knock-out Event occurs if the Underlying Value @ mithin the Accrual Factor Knock
out Range on [any][each] Accrual Factor Event Dallirfg in the Accrual Factor
Observation Period.

Knock-out Event Observation Period means the pdriah and including the date gn
which the relevant Accrual Factor Observation Restarts on, to and including the finst
Accrual Factor Event Day on which an Accrual Fad¢taock-out Event occurs during
the relevant Accrual Factor Observation Period.

=

The Underlying Value of an Underlying is within tRange if the Underlying Value g
the relevant Underlying is [greater than or eqofgteater than][less than] thel ffwer
Limit)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal tojfgater than] the {{pper Limi)].

The Underlying Value of an Underlying is within tAecrual Factor Knock-out Range |if
the Underlying Value of the relevant Underlying[ggeater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the [ower Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal
to][greater than] the {{pper Limi].

Range Interest Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Margin,: Under- Accrual Accrual

Accrual Observation lying: Factor Factor

Days: Date(s): Observation Event
Period(s): Days:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [*] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Product Basket Interefthe Certificates are [also] Standard Product Baske
Interest Certificates.] The Linked Interest Ratgplecable to the Certificates][calculated
using [Standard Interest Payoff][Linked Intereg{[?]] is calculated as the lesser of (a)
Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) tesuit of Initial Product Basket subtracted
from Final Product Basket divided by Final ProdBetsket. The Final Product Basket
means the Basket Value on the Final Underlying ®lgi®n Date and the Initial
Product Basket means the Basket Value on the liritizservation Date. The Basket
Value is the result of the Ratio multiplied by tpeoduct of each Underlying Value
exponentiated to the corresponding Weight

Initial Underlying Final Underlying Ratio: Cap: Floor:
Observation Periad Observation Period

[e] [e] [o] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Weight:

[e] [e] [e]]
[Standard Multi Fixed Basket Intere$The Certificates are [also] Standard Multi Fixed
Basket Interest Certificates.] The Interest Payofepplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Interestyd¥][Linked Interest][1][2]] is
calculated as (a) if the Underlying Value of eaahderlying is within the Underlying
Valug Range on the relevant Interest Observation DatimgbFixed Ratgor (b) if the
Underlying Value of any Underlyings within the Underlying ValyeRange on the
relevant Interest Observation Date, being FixedeRat (c) otherwise, being Fixe
Rate.

[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyifids within the Underlying ValyeRange if
the Underlying Value of the relevant Underlying [greater than or equal to][greater

o
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than][less than] the Lower Limifand][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][gtea
than] the Upper Limit]
[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyijigs within the Underlying ValyeRange if
the Underlying Value of the relevant Underlying [greater than or equal to][great
than][less than] the Lower Limifand][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][grtea
than] the Upper Limit]

Interest Observation Fixed Ratg Fixed Rate:

Date(s):

[e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Upper Limit: Lower Limit;:
[e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Upper Limit: Lower Limit;:

[e] [e] [e] [e]l

[Standard Fixed Range Accrual Basket Inter¢Ehe Certificates are [also] Standa
Fixed Range Accrual Basket Interest Certificatg&bé Linked Interest Rate [applicab

to the Certificates][calculated using [Standaretest Payoff][Linked Interest][1][2]] i$

calculated as the Fixed Rate multiplied by Accifeedtor.
The Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numiifeRange Accrual Days during th

relevant Interest Observation Period on which theéslying Value of each Underlying

is within the Underlying ValueRange divided by (ii) the total number of Rangeral
Days in the relevant Interest Observation Peridthe[ Underlying is within the
Underlying Valug Range if the Underlying Value of Underlyjpgs [greater than o

equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower Ljn@nd][or][lower than][lower than or

equal to][greater than] the Upper Linjit

i Underlying:  Lower Upper Interest Range Fixed Rate:
Limit;: Limit;: Observation  Accrual
Period: Days:

[] [] [] [] [] [] [-1
[Linked Redemption Certificate$he Certificates are Linked Redemption Certificat
the amount payable on early redemption followingEamly Redemption Trigger (se
element C.9 for more detail) will be on the badighe Redemption Payoff which
calculated in accordance witiN&me of type of Redemptjpbelow and expressed as
percentage. The amount payable on redemption oa Redemption Date][eac

Instalment Date] will be on the basis of the RedéompPayoff which is calculated in

rd
le

accordance with Name of type of Redemptjpiand expressed as a percentage. Where

the Underlying Value reflects the price, level aterof the relevant Underlying (witho

C
—

regard to any currency of denomination of sucheprievel or rate, as the case may pe)

at the relevant time and the Redemption Deternondiiate(s) [is][are] 4].
Underlyings: p]]

[Combination Addition RedemptioniThe Certificates are Combination Additig
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[apble to the

Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as the greater dfl¢ipr and (ii) the result of adding

together the Redemption Payoff calculated usingdgted Redemption Payeféand the
Redemption Payoff calculated using Standard Redemptayof$.
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Standard Redemption Paypffe]
Standard Redemption Paypffe]
Floor: [e]]

[Combination Capitalisation Redemption{The Certificates are Combinatig
Capitalisation Redemption Certificates.] The Redéomp Payoff [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on thg
Redemption Determination Date as the greater ofFigor and (ii) the Alternative
Redemption multiplied by the result of Leverage tiplied by the Redemption Payo|
calculated using Standard Redemption Payaddfled to 1.

The Alternative Redemption means [the First Rgateon Percentage][[with respect to
Redemption Determination Date, the Redemption RalgiErmined with respect to th
immediately preceding Redemption Determination D@tgth respect to Instalmern
Certificates, if specific Redemption DeterminatiDate is applicable, set out whig
previous Redemption Determination Date will be usedcalculate the Alternativg
Redemption for each Redemption Determination DjatBor the purposes of the fir
Redemption Determination Date, the Alternative Repliion shall be ¢]%.]

Floor: Leverage: Standard Redemption Payoff
[e] [e] [o]]

[Combination Complex Digital RedemptiofThe Certificates are Combinatig
Complex Digital Redemption Certificates.] The Reg¢ion Payoff [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on thg
Redemption Determination Date as either (a) if thederlying Value is within the
Range on each relevant Redemption Observation Dthee, Redemption Payo
calculated using Standard Redemption Payaff(b) otherwise, the Redemption Pay
calculated using Standard Redemption Payoff

The Underlying Value of an Underlying is withinet Range if the Underlying Value
the Underlying is [greater than or equal to][greaten][less than] the Lower Lim
[and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal to][gttea than] the Upper Limit.

Standard Redemption Paypffe]

Standard Redemption Paygoffe]

Underlying: Redemption Redemption Lower Limit: Upper Limit:
Observation Period(s): Observation Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]l
[Combination Division RedemptionfThe Certificates are Combination Divisig
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[agble to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofjf]l is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as the greater dfiipr and (ii) Redemption Payo
calculated using Standard Redemption Paydiided by the Redemption Payg
calculated using Standard Redemption Payoff
Standard Redemption Paypffe]

Standard Redemption Payoffe]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Multiplication Redemption:[The Certificates are Combinatig
Multiplication Redemption Certificates.] The Reddiop Payoff [applicable to the

ff

S~ 0 o

D
—

h

=%

Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on thg
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=%

Redemption Determination Date as the greater dflfpr and (ii) Redemption Payo
calculated using Standard Redemption Payoftiltiplied by the Redemption Payo
calculated using Standard Redemption Payoff

=3

Standard Redemption Paypffe]
Standard Redemption Paypffe]
Floor: [e]]

[Combination Ratchet RedemptiorfThe Certificates are Combination Ratchet
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[@mpble to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser o€ép and (b) the greater of (i) Flopr
and (ii) Alternative Redemption added to the rexfltLeverage multiplied by th
Redemption Payoff calculated using Standard Redemptayoff.

D

The Alternative Redemption means [the First Rgaémn Percentage][{(ith respect to
Instalment Certificates, if specific RedemptiondD@tination Date is applicable, set out
which previous Redemption Determination Date wllused to calculate the Alternati
Redemption for each Redemption Determination [Jfatith respect to a Redemptio
Determination Date, the Redemption Payoff deterchiwégh respect to the immediate
preceding Redemption Determination Date]. For theppses of the first Redemptid
Determination Date, the Alternative Redemption ishal[®]%.]

S < S5 o

Cap: Floor: Leverage: Standard Redemption Payoff
[e] [o] [o] [e]]

[Combination Range RedemptionfThe Certificates are Combination Range
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[@mpble to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as the RedemptiorofPaglculated using Standar
Redemption Payoffmultiplied by the Accrual Factor.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the number einge Accrual Days during th
relevant Redemption Observation Period on which.thderlying Value is [greater tha
or equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower itifand][or][lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] the Upper Limit, divided i) the total number of Range
Accrual Days in the Redemption Observation Period.
Standard Redemption Paypffe]

o

> O

Underlying: Redemption Range Accrual Lower Limit: Upper Limit:
Observation Period(s): Days:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Combination Resettable Range Redemptiffihe Certificates are Combinatig
Resettable Range Redemption Certificates.] The Rpten Payoff [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptioffjfl is calculated as the
Redemption Payoff calculated on the Redemption m@tetion Date using Standa
Redemption Payoffmultiplied by the Accrual Factor.

o 5

o

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafnge Accrual Days during the
relevant Redemption Observation Period on which.thderlying Value is [greater than
or equal to][greater than][less than] the Margibtsacted from the Underlying Value an
the Initial Underlying Observation Date [and][oojVer than][lower than or equal
to][greater than] the Margin added to the Undedyalue on Initial Underlyin
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Observation Date, divided by (ii) the total numher Range Accrual Days in th
Redemption Observation Period.

Standard Underlying: Redemp Range Accrual Initial Margin:
Redemption tion Days: Underlying
Payoff: Observa Observation

tion Date(s):

Period(s

):
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Combination Snowrange Redemptidithe Certificates are Combination Snowrar
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[@mpble to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiolffl is calculated as thg
Redemption Payoff calculated on the Redemption métation Date using Standa
Redemption Payoff on the Alternative Redemption eDatultiplied by the Accrua
Factor.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafinge Accrual Days during th
Redemption Observation Period on which the Undegl\alue is [greater than or equ
to][greater than][less than] the Lower Limit [andi[ [lower than][lower than or equd
to][greater than] the Upper Limit, divided by (iilpe total number of Range Accru
Days in the Redemption Observation Period.

The Alternative Redemption means [The RedemptioyofPadetermined on the
Alternative Redemption Determination Date][with pest to a Redemptio
Determination Date, the Redemption Payoff deterthiwiéh respect to the immediate
preceding Redemption Determination Date]fti respect to Instalment Certificates,
Specific Redemption Determination Date is applieabset out which previou
Redemption Determination Date will be used to daleuthe Alternative Redemptid
for each Redemption Determination Dafe

For the purposes of the first Redemption Deteatidm Date, the Alternative
Redemption shall bes]%.

Standard Redemption Payof#][

Underlying: Redemption Range  Alternative Lower Limit: Upper Limit:
Observation Accrual  Redemption
Period(s): Days: Date:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Combination Subtract RedemptiorfThe Certificates are Combination Subtrs
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[agble to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofjf]l is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as the greater dfiipr and (ii) Redemption Payo
calculated using Standard Redemption Payafibtracted from the Redemption Pay
calculated using Standard Redemption Payoff

Standard Redemption Payoffe]

Standard Redemption Payoffe]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Maximum RedemptiofiThe Certificates are Combination Maximu
Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption Payoff p[@mpble to the

Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptioifjf]l is calculated as the greater
(i) Floor, (ii) the Redemption Payoff calculatedng Standard Redemption Payoéind

=

act

off

m
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(iif) the Redemption Payoff calculated using Stadd@edemption Payaff
Standard Redemption Paypffe]

Standard Redemption Paypffe]

Floor: [e]]

[Combination Minimum Redemptiorthe Certificates are Combination Minimum
Redemption Certificates. The Redemption Payoff liapple to the
Certificates][calculated using Linked Redemptiofffl is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as the greater oflGpr and (ii) the lesser of the
Redemption Payoff calculated using Standard Redemitayoff or the Redemption
Payoff calculated using Standard Redemption Payoff

Standard Redemption Paypffe]
Standard Redemption Paypffe]
Floor: [e]]

[Combination Complex Digital Basket Redemptiprhe Certificates are Combinatign
Complex Digital Basket Redemption Certificates.jeTRedemption Payoff [applicable
to the Certificates][calculated using Linked Red&oni[1][2] is calculated on the
Redemption Determination Date as either (A) if tbederlying Value of each
Underlying is within the Underlying ValyeRange on each relevant Redemptjon
Observation Date, being the lesser of (a) Cap bnthé greater of (i) Floor and (ii) th
result of Leverage multiplied by Redemption Payacfficulated using Standal
Redemption Payoffthen added to Margin or (B) otherwise, being FiRedcentage.

D

The Underlying Value of each Underlyjrig within the Underlying ValyeRange if the
Underlying Value of each Underlyings [greater than or equal to][greater than][less
than] the Lower Limijt[and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal to][ger than] the
Upper Limit.

Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Fixed
- Observation .
Observation : Percentage:
Period(s):
Date(s):
[o] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]
Underlying: Lower Limit;: Upper Limit:

[o]

Standard Redemption Payoff
[e]]

[Combination Complex Digital Basket Contingency Rautéon [The Certificates are
Combination Complex Digital Basket Contingency Raggon Certificates.] The
Redemption Payoff [applicable to the Certificateslfulated using Linked
Redemption][1][2] is calculated on the Redempticetddmination Date as either (A) |if
the Underlying Value of each Underlyjrig within the Underlying ValyeRange on each
Redemption Observation Date, being the lesser)a@é® and (b) the greater of (i) Flo
and (i) the result of Leverage multiplied by Redgion Payoff calculated usin
Standard Redemption Paypthen added to Margin or (B) otherwise, being theater
of (&) 0 and (b) Fixed Percentage minus Unwind €ost

[e] []

[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyifids within the Underlying ValueRange if
the Underlying Value of [each Underlyihgis [greater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limifand][or] [lower than][lower than or equal to][grer
than] the Upper Limit]
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Unwind Costs means, (i) in the case of a Redem&termination Date corresponding
to an Early Redemption Date, O or (ii) in the caba Redemption Determination Date
corresponding to [the Redemption Date][an Instalnizate], an amount, equal to such
Certificate’s pro rata portion of the value (determined in the currensywhich the
Certificates are denominated) of any losses, exgseand costs to the Issuer and/or any
of its Affiliates who may have hedged the pricekrif the Certificates and any loss (of
tax relief or other tax consequences of unwindingdjusting any underlying or related
swap agreement or other hedging arrangements satlakculated by the calculatign
agent in its sole discretion, divided by (a) in ttese of Certificates represented by a
global certificate, the aggregate outstanding nair@mount of the Certificates and (b)
in the case of each Certificate in definitive fortee product of the Calculation Amount
and the Calculation Amount Factor, expressed as@ptage.

Calculation Amount: ¢]

Calculation Amount Factor means a number equdldspecified denomination divided
by the Calculation Amount.

Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Fixed Standard
Observation Observation Percentage: Redemption
Date(s): Period(s): Payoff:

[e] [e] [o] [e] [e] [s] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Lower Limit;: Upper Limit:

[e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Combination Payoff-Linked Digital RedemptioiThe Certificates are Combinatign
Payoff-Linked Digital Certificates.] The RedemptioRayoff applicable to the
Certificates [calculated using Linked RedemptioiffflLis calculated as either (a) if the
Standard Redemption Payofs within the Range, the Redemption Payoff cakeda
using Standard Redemption Payadlf (b) otherwise, being the Fixed Percentage.
The Standard Redemption Payof within the Range if the Standard Redemption
Payoff, on the Redemption Observation Date is [greaten tba equal to][greatef
than][less than] the Lower Limit [and][or][lower d&h][lower than or equal to][greate
than] the Upper Limit.

Standard Redemption Paypffe]

Standard Redemption Paypffe]

=

Fixed Percentage: Lower Limit: Upper Limit: Redemption Observation
Date:

[o] [e] [e] [e]]
[Standard Fixed Redemptioihe Certificates are [also] Standard Fixed Redemnpti

Certificates. The Redemption Payoff [applicabletie Certificates][calculated usin
Standard Redemption Payoff [1][2]] is calculateckgsal to the Fixed Percentage.

Q =

Fixed Percentages]]

[Standard Asian Option Redemptiofhe Certificates are [also] Standard Asian Option
Redemption  Certificates. The Redemption Payoff liapple to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser o€ and (b) the greater of (i) Floor
and (ii) Fixed Percentage added to the result ofetage multiplied by Averag
Underlying Value.

The Average Underlying Value reflects the arithmetverage of the price, level or rate

11°

1]
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of the Underlying (without regard to any currendydenomination of such price, lev
or rate, as the case may be) at the relevant timeach Redemption Observation D
in the Redemption Observation Period.

Underlying: Redemption Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage: Fixed
Determination Observation Observation Percentage:
Date(s): Date(s): Period(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Collar Redemptiothe Certificates are [also] Standard Collar Redémp
Certificates. The Redemption Payoff [applicablethie Certificates][calculated usin
Standard Redemption Payoff [1][2]] is calculated tbe Redemption Determinatig
Date as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the gre&i@rEloor and (ii) Margin added to th
result of Leverage multiplied by Underlying Valuen dhe relevant Redemptia
Observation Date.

Underlying Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Redemption

: Determinati Observation
on Date(s): Date(s):

[o] [o] [e] [e] [e] [o] [e]]

[Standard Floater Redemptioithe Certificates are [also] Standard Floater Reilem
Certificates. The Redemption Payoff [applicablethie Certificates][calculated usin
Standard Redemption Payoff [1][2]] is calculated the Redemption Determinatig
Date as the greater of (i) Floor and (i) Marginded to the result of Leverag
multiplied by Underlying Value.

Underlying: Redemption Floor: Leverage: Margin:
Determination
Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [] [e]]

[Standard Floored Floater Redemptiofihe Certificates are [also] Standard Floo
Floater Redemption Certificates. The Redemption oRayapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as Leverage multipbig the greater of (i) Floor an
(ii) Underlying Value on the relevant RedemptionsBivation Date added to Margin.

Underlying: Redemption Leverage: Floor: Margin: Redemption
Determination Observation
Date(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Inverse Floater Redemptiofihe Certificates are [also] Standard Inve
Floater Redemption Certificates. The Redemption oFayapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempPkawyoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser o€ép and (b) the greater of (i) Flo
and (ii) the result of Leverage multiplied by Unigerg Value subtracted from Fixe
Percentage.

Underlying: Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage: Fixed
Determination Percentage:
Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Strangle Redemptiorithe Certificates are [also] Standard Stran
Redemption  Certificates. The Redemption Payoff liapple to the

ate
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Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the absolute vafluke result of Margin added t
the result of Leverage multiplied by Underlying Malon the relevant Redempti
Observation Date.

Underlying: Redemption Leverage: Margin: Redemption
Determination Observation Date(s):
Date(s):

[o] [e] [e] [o] [e]]

[Standard Alternative Basket Redemptiomhe Certificates are [also] Standg
Alternative Basket Redemption Certificates. The &wpgtion Payoff [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempPkawyoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser oMain; added to the sum of th
individual products of Leveragand the Underlying Value of each Underlyirmmnd (b)
the greater of (i) Marginadded to the sum of the individual products of drage and
the Underlying Value of each Underlyjngi) Margin, added to the sum of th
individual products of Leveragand the Underlying Value of each Underlying

Redemption Margin: Margin: Margir:
Determination Date(s):

[o] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e] [e]

j Underlying: Leverage

M e [e]

k Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e] [e]]

[Standard Strangle Basket Redemgptidine Certificates are [also] Standard Stran
Basket Redemption Certificates. The Redemption fPayapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser oC&g) and (b) the absolute value
the result of Margin added to the sum of the irdiigl products of Leveragand the
Underlying Value of each Underlyingn the relevant Redemption Observation Date|

Redemption Cap: Margin: Redemption Observatio
Determination Date(s): Date(s):

[e] [o] [] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

(1 [e] [e]l

[Standard Option Basket Redemptiofhe Certificates are [also] Standard Opt
Basket Redemption Certificates. The Redemption fPayapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser o€&p and (b) the greater of (i) Flo
and (ii) Margin added to Global Leverage addechtodum of the individual products
Leverageand the Underlying Value of each Underlying

11°
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Redemption Cap: Floor: Margin: Global Leverage:
Determination

Date(s):

o] [o] [e] [o] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

[1] [e] [e]]

[Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Redemptidre Certificates are [alsg
Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Redemptiortifi@ates. The Redemptio
Payoff [applicable to the Certificates][calculateding Standard Redemption Pay
[1][2]] is calculated on the Redemption DeterminatDate as the lesser of (a) Cap &
(b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Leverage niplled by the result of Margin added
the lowest Underlying Value observed on any RedampObservation Date fallin
during the relevant Redemption Observation Period.

Floor:

Underlying: Redemption

Determination
Date(s):

[o]

Redemption
Observation
Period(s):

[o]

Redemption
Observation
Date(s):

[o]

Cap: Margin: Leverage:

[e] [] [o] [o] [o]

[Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Redempfithre Certificates are [alsg
Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Redemptionificates. The Redemptio
Payoff [applicable to the Certificates][calculatading Standard Redemption Pay
[1][2]] is calculated on the Redemption DeterminatDate as the lesser of (a) Cap 4
(b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Leverage nipllied by the result of Margin added
the highest Underlying Value observed on any RedempObservation Date fallin
during the relevant Redemption Observation Period.

Floor:

Underlying: Redemption

Determination
Date(s):

[e]

Redemption
Observation
Period(s):

[e]

Redemption
Observation
Date(s):

[e]

Cap: Margin: Leverage:

[e] [e] [¢] [¢] [e]]

[Standard Maximum-Minimum Redemptioifthe Certificates are [also] [Standa
Maximum-Minimum Redemption Certificates.] The Redion Payoff [applicable td

the Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempPayoff [1][2]] is calculated omn

the Redemption Determination Date as the less€a)oCap and (b) the greater of
Floor and (ii) Leverage multiplied by the resulttbé lowest Underlying Value observg
on any Redemption Observation Date falling durifge trelevant Redemptio
Observation Period subtracted from the highest Uyidg Value observed on an
Redemption Observation Date falling during the vate Redemption Observatid
Period.

Underlying: Redemption Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage:
Determination ~ Observation Observation
Date(s): Period(s): Date(s):

[e]

[e] [e]

[e]

[e]

[e]

[e]l

[Standard Volbond RedemptionThe Certificates are [also] Standard Volbg
Redemption  Certificates. The Redemption Payoff [iepple to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempPRawyoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser o€ép and (b) the greater of (i) Flo
and (ii) Leverage multiplied by the absolute vabfeUnderlying Value on the Initia
Underlying Observation Date subtracted from Undedy Value on the Fina

=
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Underlying: Redemption Initial Final Cap: Floor: Leverage:
Determination  Underlying Underlying
Date(s): Observation Observation
Date(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [o] [e]]

[Standard Year on Year Participation Redempti®he Certificates are [also] Standd
Year on Year Participation Redemption Certificaldse Redemption Payofapplicable
to the Certificates][calculated using Standard Reuateon Payoff [1][2]] is calculated o
the Redemption Determination Date as the less€a)oCap and (b) the greater of

Floor and (ii) Leverage multiplied by the sum of idia and the result of Underlyin
Value on the Final Underlying Observation Date didd by Underlying Value on th
Initial Underlying Observation Date.

Underlying: Redemption Initial Final Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin:

Determinatio
n Date(s):

[e] [e]

Underlying
Observation
Date(s):

[e]

Underlying
Observation
Date(s):

[¢]

[e]

[e] [¢]

[e]]

[Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Basket Re@tamghe Certificates ars
[also] Standard Lookback Maximum Performance Ba&exdemption Certificates. Th
Redemption Payoff [applicable to the Certificatealfulated using Standa
Redemption Payoff [1][2]] is calculated on the Reqi¢éion Determination Date as th
lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Fland (ii) Global Leverage multiplied b
the result of Maximum Basket Value added to Margin.

Maximum Basket Value means the highest sum ofrilevidual products of Leverag
and the Underlying Value of each Underlyingserved on any Redemption Observat
Date within the relevant Redemption Observatiorideéler

Redemption Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Margin: Global Leverage:
Determination Observation Observation

Date(s): Period(s): Dates:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e]

[e]]

[Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Basket Retilemprhe Certificates arg
[also] Standard Lookback Minimum Performance Baskedemption Certificates. Th
Redemption Payoff [applicable to the Certificateal¢ulated using Standa
Redemption Payoff [1][2]] is calculated on the Reqi¢éion Determination Date as th
lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Flaod (ii) Global Leverage multiplied b
the sum of Minimum Basket Value and Margin.

Minimum Basket Value means the lowest sum ofitttividual products of Leveragg

and the Underlying Value of each Underlyingserved on any Redemption Observati

Date falling during the relevant Redemption ObsgovaPeriod.

Redemption Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Margin: Global Leverage:
Determination Observation Observation

Date(s): Period(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [¢] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

(1 [e]

[Standard Maximum-Minimum Basket Redemptidre Certificates are [also][Standa
Maximum-Minimum Basket Redemption Certificates]. eThRedemption Payof

[e]]
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[applicable to the Certificates][calculated usingr&lard Redemption Payoff [1][2]] i
calculated on the Redemption Determination Datéhadesser of (a) Cap and (b) t

greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Global Leverage mpliigd by the result of subtracting the

Minimum Basket Value from the Maximum Basket Value.
The Minimum Basket Value is the lowest sum of theividual products of Leverag

n

D

and the Underlying Value of each Underlyinpserved on any Redemption Observation

Date within a relevant Redemption Observation Rerio

The Maximum Basket Value is the highest sum ofitiddvidual products of Leverage

and the Underlying Value of each Underlyiogserved on any Redemption Observation

Date within a relevant Redemption Observation Rerio

Redemption Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Global Leverage:
Determination Observation Observation

Date(s): Period(s): Dates:

[o] [o] [o] [o] [o] [o]

i Underlying: Leverage

[11 T[] [e]]

[Standard Volbond Basket Redemptidine Certificates are [also] Standard Volband

Basket Redemption Certificates. The Redemption fayapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempPRawyoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as the lesser o€ép and (b) the greater of (i) Flo

and (ii) Global Leverage multiplied by the absolwalue of Initial Basket Value

subtracted from Final Basket Value. The Initial BstsValue is the Basket Valu
observed on the Initial Underlying Observation Dafbe Final Basket Value is th

e
e
Basket Value observed on the Final Underlying Olzst@yn Date. Basket Value is the
h

sum of the individual products of Leveragend the Underlying Value of eac
Underlying observed on the relevant date.

Redemption Initial Final Cap: Floor: Global
Determination Underlying Underlying Leverage:
Date(s): Observation Observation

Date(s): Date(s):
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]
i Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e] [e]]

[Standard Year on Year Participation Basket Redempfrhe Certificates are [als0]

Standard Year on Year Participation Basket Redempiiertificates. The Redemptig
Payoff [applicable to the Certificates][calculatading Standard Redemption Pay

>

Dff

[1][2]] is calculated on the Redemption DeterminatDate as the lesser of (a) Cap and

(b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Global Levgeamultiplied by the result of Margi
added to the result of Final Basket Value dividgdiditial Basket Value. The Initial

Basket Value is the Basket Value observed on tilltunderlying Observation Date.

The Final Basket Value is the Basket Value obsereadthe Final Underlying
Observation Date. Basket Value on the relevant datéhe sum of the individua
products of Leveragand the Underlying Value of each Underlyimfpserved on suc
date.

=)
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Redemption Initial Final Cap: Floor: Global
Determination Underlying Underlying Leverage:
Date(s): Observation Observation

Dates: Dates:
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]
i Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e] [o]]

[Standard Fixed Digital Redemptiomhe Certificates are [also] Standard Fixed Digjtal
Redemption Certificates. The Redemption Payoff liapple to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as either (a) if Ulyileg Value is [within the Rangg
on relevant Redemption Observation Date][strictigher][lower] than Barrier Level
[or strictly [higher][lower] than Barrier Levglon the relevant Redemption Observation
Date], being Fixed Percentag® (b) otherwise, being Fixed Percentage

o—

The Underlying Value is within the Range if it [greater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limit [and][or] [lowehdn or equal to][lower than][greater
than] the Upper Limit.

Underlying: Redemption  Redemption Fixed Fixed Upper Limit: Lower Limit:
Determination Observation Percentage Percentage
Date(s): Date(s):

[o] [o] [e] [e] [e] [o] [el]

n: Barrier Level: Condition:

1 [e] The condition occurs when the Underlying Value is

strictly [higher/lower] than the Barrier Level

[2] [e] [The condition occurs when the Underlying Value
is strictly [higher/lower] than the Barrier Leykl

[Standard Fixed-to-Floating Redemptiofhe Certificates are [also] Standard Fixed{to-
Floating Redemption Certificates. The Redemptionyoffa [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempRaryoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as either (a) if Ulyileg Value is within the Range o
the Redemption Observation Date, being Fixed P&agenor (b) otherwise, being th
lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Feud (i) the result of Leverage multiplig
by Underlying Value added to Margin.

S o S ©

The Underlying Value is within the Range if it [greater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limit [and][or] [lowehdn or equal to][lower than][greater
than] the Upper Limit.

Underlying: Redemption ~ Redemption Fixed Cap: Floor: Lower Upper Leverage: Margin:
Determinati Observation Percentage: Limit: Limit:
on Date(s): Date(s):

[*] [*] [*] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [l

[Standard Range Accrual Redemptiofhe Certificates are [also] Standard Range
Accrual Redemption Certificates. The Redemption offayfapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempBayoff [1][2]] is calculated as the
lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Flmod (ii) Margin added to the result @
the product of (A) Accrual Factor and (B) Leveragaltiplied by Underlying Value or
the Redemption Observation Date added to Margin

=

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafinge Accrual Days during the
relevant Redemption Observation Period on whichithderlying Value is [greater thq

>
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or equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower itifand][or] [lower than][lower than

or equal to][greater than] the Upper Limit, divideg (ii) the total number of Rang
Accrual Days in the Redemption Observation Period.

Redemptio Floor:
n
Observatio

n Date(s):

[e]

Redemptio
n

Observatio
n Period(s):

[e]

Range
Accrual
Days:

Cap: Leverage: Lower

Limit:

Margin Margirp: Upper

Underlyin
: Limit:

g

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Resettable Range Accrual Redempfitie Certificates are [also] Standa
Resettable Range Accrual Redemption Certificatbs. Redemption Payoff [applicab
to the Certificates][calculated using Standard Reatéon Payoff [1][2]] is calculated a|
the Accrual Factor multiplied by the lesser of Ga&)p and (b) the greater of (i) Floor a
(ii) the sum of (A) the result of Leverage multgdi by the Underlying Value of th
Underlying on the relevant Redemption Observatiateland (B) the Margin

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRafinge Accrual Days during th
Redemption Observation Period on which the Undegyalue is [greater than or equ

to][greater than][less than] the Margirsubtracted from Underlying Value of the

Underlying on the Range Accrual Fixing Date [and][flower than][lower than of
equal to][greater than] the Margiadded to Underlying Value of the Underlying on
Range Accrual Fixing Date, divided by (ii) the totaumber of Range Accrual Days
the Redemption Observation Period.

Range Accrual Fixing Date means the dafeBusiness Days preceding the first day,
the Redemption Observation Period.

Underlying:  Redemption Floor:
Observation

Date(s):

Redempti
on
Observati
on
Period(s):

[e]

Range
Accrual
Days:

Cap: Leverage: Margin Margin:

[e] [e] [¢] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard 3D Range Accrual Redemptidrhe Certificates are [also] Standard

Range Accrual Redemption Certificates. The RedempPayoff [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedemptiRayoff [1][2]] is calculated a
Accrual Factor in respect of Underlyingprresponding to the number 1 multiplied
Accrual Factor in respect of Underlyingprresponding to the number 2 multiplied
Accrual Factor in respect of Underlyjngorresponding to the numb&r and then
multiplied by the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) theagge of (i) Floor and (ii) the result ¢
Leverage multiplied by the Underlying Value of tt@lobal Underlying on the
Redemption Observation Date added to the Margin.

[Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numbérRange Accrual Days during th
relevant Redemption Observation Period on whicH.thderlying Value of the [relevan
Underlying] is [greater than or equal to][greater than][l¢san] the relevant Lowe
Range Accrual Level[and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal to][ger than] the
relevant Upper Range Accrual Leyalivided by (i) the total number of Range Accry
Days in the Redemption Observation Period.]

Global
Underlying:

Redemption Floor:
Observation

Period(s):
[e]

Redemption
Observation
Date(s):

[e]

Range
Accrual Days:

Cap: Leverage: Margin

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

Lower
Level:

Underlying: Range Accrual Upper Range Accrual Level

[¢]

D

e
al

he
n

of

=

=~ = O
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1 [e] [e] [e]
2 [e] [e] [e]
3 [e] [e] [e]l

[Standard Total Range Accrual Redemptidhe Certificates are [also] Standard Ta

Range Accrual Redemption Certificates. The RedempPRayoff [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedemptiRayoff [1][2]] is calculated a$
Accrual Factor multiplied by the lesser of (a) Gaqa (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ji
the sum of (A) Leverage multiplied by Underlying IMa on the Redemption

Observation Date and (B) Margin.

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) 1 if on [effitle Minimum Number of] Range

Accrual Day[s] during the Redemption Observatiomidtke the Underlying Value ig
[greater than or equal to][greater than][less thdrg Lower Limit [and][or] [lower
than][lower than or equal to][greater than] the Bippimit or (ii) otherwise, as 0.

Underlyin Redempti Redemptio  Range Minimum Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin Lower Upper
[+ on n Accrual Number: Limit: Limit:
Observati Observatio Days:
on n Date(s):

Period(s):
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [o] [e] [e] [e] [e] []]
[Standard Fixed Digital Basket Redemptiditte Certificates are [also] [Standard Fix
Digital Basket Redemption Certificates]. The Red#gamp Payoff [applicable to the
Certificates] [calculated using Standard RedempRawoff [1][2]] is calculated on th
Redemption Determination Date as (a) if the Undegyvalue of each Underlyings
within the Underlying ValueRange on the relevant Redemption Observation [
being Fixed Percentagé) otherwise, being Fixed Percentage

[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyihgs within the Underlying ValyeRange if
the Underlying Value of each Underlyirig [greater than or equal to][greater than][l¢
than] the Lower Limit[and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal to][grer than] the
Upper Limit.]

Redemption Observation Fixed Fixed
Date(s): Percentage Percentage
[e] [¢] [e]

i Underlying: Lower Limit;: Upper Limit:

(1] [e] [] [o]l

[Standard Power Redemptiofmhe Certificates are [also] Standard Power Rediemy
Certificates. The Redemption Payoff [applicablethie Certificates][calculated usin
Standard Redemption Payoff [1][2]] is calculatedtlzes lesser of (a) Cap and (b) t
greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Margin added to thesult, exponentiated to the power of
of 1 plus Leverage multiplied by the Underlying el

Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Underlying: X:
[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]
[Standard Dual Range Accrual Redemptidime Certificates are [also] Standard D
Range Accrual Redemption Certificates. The RedempPayoff [applicable to th
Certificates][calculated using Standard RedempPRawyoff [1][2]] is calculated on th

Redemption Determination Date as Accrual Factortipligd by the lesser of (a) Ca
and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Globalvieeage multiplied by Basket Value ¢

d

@

19" %
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—

X,

Jal
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the Redemption Observation Date added to the Margin
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Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRainge Accrual Days during th
Redemption Observation Period on which the Undegyalue of each Underlyings
within its corresponding UnderlyingRange, divided by (ii) the total number of Ran
Accrual Days in the Redemption Observation Period.

[Range means that on the relevant Range Accrual Day tiaellying Value is greater
than or equal to the Lower Dual Range Accrual Leaedl lower than or equal to the
Upper Dual Range Accrual LeyglRange means that on the relevant Range Accrua
Day the relevant Underlying Value is greater thanltower Dual Range Accrual Leye
and lower than the Upper Dual Range Accrual Lid/ehange means that on the

ge

relevant Range Accrual Day the relevant Underlyafye is greater than or equal to the

Lower Dual Range Accrual Leyelnd lower than the Upper Dual Range Accrual
Level.][Rangg means that on the relevant Range Accrual Daydleyant Underlying
Value is greater than the Lower Dual Range Acckeakel and lower than or equal to
the Upper Dual Range Accrual LevgRange means that on the relevant Range
Accrual Day the relevant Underlying Value is leisart the Lower Dual Range Accrual
Level or greater than the Upper Dual Range Accrual L gvel

Basket Value is the sum of the individual produatsLeverage and the Underlying
Value of each Underlyingbserved on a Redemption Observation Date.

Redemption Redemption Range Accrual Cap: Floor: Global Margin:
Observation Observation Day(s): Leverage:
Period(s): Date(s):
[e] [e] [*] [e] [e] [e] [e]
i Underlying: Underlying Value Lower Dual Range Upper Dual Range
Range: Accrual Level Accrual Level
[1] [e] [Rangel] [Range2]  [e] [e]]
[Range3] [Range4]
[Range5]

[Standard Trend Participation Redemptidifhe Certificates are [also] Standard Tre
Participation Redemption Certificates.] The RedeéamptPayoff [applicable to thg
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Redemption Payoff][Linked
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated as the lessera)fCap and (b) the greater of (i) Flo
and (ii) Leverage multiplied by the sum of Margindathe result of the Underlyin
Value of the Underlying on the Underlying ObsereatiDate divided by the
Underlying Value of the Underlying on the Underlyi®bservation Date

Underlying: Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin: Underlying Underlying ~ Observation
Observation Date;:
Date:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Lookback Trend Participation Redempti¢fihe Certificates are [alsg
Standard Lookback Trend Participation Redemptiontif@mtes.] The Redemptio
Payoff [applicable to the Certificates][calculatedsing [Standard Redemptig
Payoff][Linked Redemption][1][2]] is calculated otihe Redemption Determinatio

Date as the lesser of (a) Cap and (b) the gre&{@rFoor and (ii) Leverage multiplied

by the sum of Margin and the result of (A) the [Est][highest] Underlying Value of th
Underlying observed on any Redemption ObservatioateDfalling during the
Redemption Observation Periodivided by (B) the [lowest][highest] Underlying Ma

of the Underlying observed on any Redemption Olz@n Date falling during the

Redemption Observation Perjod

Underlyi  Redemptio Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Leverage: Margin:

S5 5 - =

e
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Observation
Date(s):

Observation
Period(s):

n
Observatio
n
Period(s):

[o]

ng:

[] [e] [e] [e] [e]]

[Standard Average Trend Participation Redemptigihe Certificates are [alsq

[e] [e]

]
Standard Average Trend Participation Redemptionif@ates.] The Redemption Payoff
d

[applicable to the Certificates][calculated usir8tgndard Redemption Payoff][Linke

Redemption][1][2]] is calculated as the lessera)fCap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor
and (ii) Leverage multiplied by the sum of the Mar@nd the result of Average

Underlying)bservation Periodﬂivided by Average Underlyirwservation Period2
Average UnderlyinGbservation Periodland Average Underlyir(‘ﬂservation Period2M€ans [the
arithmetic average of the Underlying Value obsersadeach Redemption Observati
Date falling during Redemption Observation Pericet Redemption Observatia
Period, respectively][the sum of the Underlying Value ebh&d on each Redemptig
Observation Date falling during Redemption ObséovatPeriod or Redemption
Observation Perigd respectively each multiplied by the Weight copesding to such
Redemption Observation Date divided by the aggeegltderlying Value observed d
each Redemption Observation Date falling duringeRegtion Observation Peripar
Redemption Observation Periodespectively].

Floor:

Underlyi Margin:

ng:

Redempti
on
Observati
on

Redempti
on
Observati
on
Period: Period: Date(s):

[o] [e] [e] [] [] [e] [e] [] [e]l
[Standard Trend Participation Basket Redemptidmne Certificates are [also] Standa
Trend Participation Basket Redemption CertificdteThe Redemption Payof
[applicable to the Certificates][calculated usir8tgndard Redemption Payoff][Linke
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated on the Redemptidetermination Date as the lesser
(a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (iiplial Leverage multiplied by the sum
Margin and the result of Baskgierationidivided by Baskehservationz Baskebpservationt
means the Basket Value observed on Redemption @itker Date and
Baskebpservaionzmeans the Basket Value observed on Redemptionr@itsm Date.

Basket Value on the relevant day is the sum oinitlvidual products of Leveragand
Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on the relevant day.

Redempti
on
Observati
on

Weight: Cap: Leverage:

d

o =

of

Redemption Redemption Cap: Floor: Global Margin:
Observation Observation Leverage:

Date(s): Date(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Leverage

(1] [e] [o]]

[Standard Average Trend Participation Basket RedempfThe Certificates are [alsg
Standard Average Trend Participation Basket RedemptCertificates.] The
Redemption Payoff [applicable to the Certificateslgulated using [Standar
Redemption Payoff][Linked Redemption][1][2]] is calated as the lesser of (a) C
and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Globaiveeage multiplied by the sum of Marg
and the result of Average Baskgtation perioadivided by Average Bask§kervation period2
Average Baskebservation perioaidNd Average Bask§iservation periogdN€ans [the arithmeti

)
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average of the Basket Value on each Redemption r@dtgen Date falling during
Redemption Observation Perioor Redemption Observation Periptespectively] [the
sum of the Basket Value observed on each Redem@tiiservation Date falling during
the Redemption Observation Periait Redemption Observation Peripdespectively
each multiplied by the Weight corresponding to s&ddemption Observation Date
divided by the aggregate Basket Value observedach Redemption Observation Date
falling during the Redemption Observation Perioor Redemption Observatign
Period)]. Basket Value is the sum of the individual resuf Leveragemultiplied by the
Underlying Value of each Underlyingbserved on the relevant day.

Redemption Redemption Redemption Weight: Cap: Floor: Global Margin:

Observation Observation Observation Leverage:
Period: Period: Date:

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]
i Underlying: Leverage:

[e] [e] [ell

[Standard Multi Fixed Digital RedemptiofiThe Certificates are [also] Standard Mylti
Fixed Digital Redemption Certificates.] The Redeiompt Payoff [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Redemption Payoff][Linked
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated as (a) if the Unlging Value is within Range on
[any][each] relevant Redemption Observation Datdlinfa during the relevan
Redemption Observation Period, being Fixed Pergentalb) otherwise, if the
Underlying Value is within Rangeon [any][each] relevant Redemption Observatjon
Date falling during the relevant Redemption Obsgova Period, being Fixeji
Percentage (c) otherwise, if the Underlying Value is within Rangec on [any][each]
relevant Redemption Observation Date falling duritte relevant Redemptio
Observation Period, being Fixed Percenja@® otherwise, if the Underlying Value is
within Rangg on [any][each] relevant Redemption Observationedalling during the
relevant Redemption Observation Period, being FRetentage (e) otherwise, if the
Underlying Value is within Rangeon [any][each] relevant Redemption Observation
Date falling during the relevant Redemption ObsgovmaPeriod, as the case may be,
being Fixed Percentager (f) otherwise being Fixed Percentages.

D

>

Underlying Redemption Redemption Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed
Observation Observation Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage
Date(s): Period(s):

[e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]

Rangg means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isepder than or equa

to][greater than][less than] thelLgwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o

equal to][greater than] thelpper Limii].

Rangg means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equa
to][greater than][less than] theLifwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limif].

Range means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLifwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limif].

Rangg means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isepger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLifwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limif].

Range means the Underlying Value of the Underlying isefger than or equal
to][greater than][less than] theLifwer Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] thelpper Limif].
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[Standard Digital to Participation Redemptiofifthe Certificates are [also] Standa
Digital to Participation Redemption Certificate$He Redemption Payoff [applicable
the Certificates][calculated using [Standard Red#@np Payoff][Linked
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated as either (a) lifet Underlying Value is within th
Range on each Redemption Observation Date fallinghiw the Redemption
Observation Period, being the Fixed Percentagé)ootberwise, being the lesser of

Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii) Leagg multiplied by the sum of Margi
and the result of the Underlying Value on the Uhdieg Observation Datedivided by
the Underlying Value on the Underlying Observatiiete,.

The Underlying Value of the Underlying is withinetiRange if the Underlying Value
the relevant Underlying is [greater than or eqod{gteater than][less than] the_gwer
Limit)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal tofigater than] the [{pper Limip].
Underlyin ~ Redemption ~ Redemption  Underlying Underlying Fixed Cap: Floor: erage Margin:
g Observation ~ Observation ~ Observation ~ Observation  Percentage:

Period: Date(s): Date(s): Date(s):
[e] [e] [e] [e] [¢] [e] [e] [e] [e] [e]]
[Standard Knock-out Range Accrual Redemptidie Certificates are [also] Standa
Knock-out Range Accrual Redemption Certificates.heT Redemption Payof
[applicable to the Certificates][calculated usir8igndard Redemption Payoff][Linke
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated as the lesserafCap and (b) the greater of (i) Flo
and (ii) Margin added to the result of (A) Accrual Factor mulgliby (B) Leverage
multiplied by the Underlying Value of the Underlgiron the Redemption Observati
Date added to Margin The Accrual Factor is calculated as (a) if an et Factor
Knock-out Event has not occurred, the number ofgeaAccrual Days during th
relevant Accrual Factor Observation Period on whiehUnderlying Value is within th
relevant Range divided by the total number of RaAgerual Days in the releva
Accrual Factor Observation Period or (b) if an AmdrFactor Knock-out Event ha
occurred, the number of Range Accrual Days in thEevant Knock-out Even
Observation Period on which the Underlying Valugvighin the relevant Range divide
by the total number of Range Accrual Days in théevant Knock-out Even
Observation Period. An Accrual Factor Knock-out Eveccurs if the Underlying Valu
is not within the Accrual Factor Knock-out Range[any][each] Accrual Factor Ever
Day falling in the Accrual Factor Observation Pdfio
Knock-out Event Observation Period means the pefrimh and including the date o
which the relevant Accrual Factor Observation Restarts on, to and including th
first Accrual Factor Event Day on which an Accrisdctor Knock-out Event occur
during the relevant Accrual Factor Observation &teri
The Underlying Value of the Underlying is withinetiRange if the Underlying Value
the relevant Underlying is [greater than or eqoybteater than][less than] theLgwer
Limit)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than or equal toljgater than] the [{pper Limid].
The Underlying Value of the Underlying is withineticcrual Factor Knock-out Rang
if the Underlying Value of the relevant Underlyirgy[greater than or equal to][great
than][less than] the [ower Limi)] [and][or] [lower than][lower than or equa
to][greater than] the {Ypper Limid].

Range Redempt Cap: Floor: Leverag Margin: Margin:  Underlyi  Accrual Accrual
Accrua ion e: ng: Factor Factor
| Observat Observat Event
Day(s): ion ion Day(s):

Date(s): Period(s
):

rd
to
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>
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[e] [e] [o] [o] [o] [o] [e] [o] [o] [e]]
[Standard Product Basket Redempti¢hhe Certificates are [also] Standard Product
Basket Redemption Certificates.] The Redemption oRayapplicable to the
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Redemption Payoff][Linked
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated on the Redemptidetermination Date as the lesser|of
(a) Cap and (b) the greater of (i) Floor and (ii¢ result of the Initial Product Basket
subtracted from the Final Product Basket dividedHhgyFinal Product Basket. The Final
Product Basket means the Basket Value on the Elnderlying Observation Date arnd
the Initial Product Basket means the Basket Valuéhe Initial Underlying Observation
Date. The Basket Value is the result of the Ratidtiplied by the product of each
Underlying Valugexponentiated to the corresponding Weight

Initial Underlying  Final Underlying  Ratio: Cap: Floor:
Observation Period Observation Period

[e] [*] [o] [] [e]

i Underlying: Weight:

[o] [o] Q]
[Standard Multi Fixed Basket Redempti¢fhe Certificates are [also] Standard Multi
Fixed Basket Redemption Certificates.] The RedeonptPayoff [applicable to the
Certificates][calculated using [Standard Redemption Payoff][Linked
Redemption][1][2]] is calculated on the Redemptatermination Date as (a) if the
Underlying Value of each Underlyings within the Underlying ValyeRange on the
relevant Redemption Observation Date, being Fixextcéhtage or (b) if the
Underlying Value of any Underlyings within the Underlying ValyeRange on the
relevant Redemption Observation Date, being Fixedtéhtageor (c) otherwise, being
Fixed Percentage

[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyifpds within the Underlying ValueRange if
the Underlying Value of the relevant Underlying [greater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limifand][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][gtea
than] the Upper Limit]

[The Underlying Value of [each Underlyinpgs within the Underlying ValyeRange if
the Underlying Value of the relevant Underlyinig [greater than or equal to][greater
than][less than] the Lower Limifand][or][lower than][lower than or equal to][gtea
than] the Upper Limif]

Redemption Observation Fixed Percentage Fixed Percentage

Date(s):

[e] [e] [e]

i Underlying: Upper Limit: Lower Limit;:
[e] [e] [e] [e]

j Underlying: Upper Limit: Lower Limit;:

[e] [o] [*] [o]]

[Standard Fixed Range Accrual Basket Redempliba Certificates are [also] Standg
Fixed Range Accrual Basket Redemption Certificatéhe Redemption Payo
[applicable to the Certificates][calculated usingr&lard Redemption Payoff [1][2]] i
calculated as the Fixed Percentage multiplied bgréal Factor.

d

wn -k =

Accrual Factor is calculated as (i) the numberRainge Accrual Days during th
relevant Redemption Observation Period on which lthederlying Value of eac
Underlying is within the Underlying ValyeRange divided by (ii) the total number of

D
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Range Accrual Days in the Redemption Observatigio@e[The Underlying is within
the Underlying Valug Range if the Underlying Value of Underlyipds [greater than of
equal to][greater than][less than] the Lower Ljndtnd][or][lower than][lower than o
equal to][greater than] the Upper Lignjit

i Underlying: Lower Limit: Upper Limit: Redemption Range Accrual  Fixed Percentage:
Observation Period: ~ Days:

[] [] [] [] [] [] [

[Knock-out Early Redemption TriggeFhe Underlying Value may also affect when the
Certificates redeem as knock-out Early Redemptioggér is applicable, as set out|in
more detail in element C.9.]

[Knock-out Multi-Underlying Early Redemption Triggdtach Underlying Value may
also affect when the Certificates redeem as knatk-dlulti-Underlying Early
Redemption Trigger is applicable, as set out inevdatail in element C.9.]

[Knock-out Interest Switch Payoff Feature/Knock-@asket Interest Switch Payoff
Feature/Knock-out Redemption Switch Payoff Feakimetk-out Basket Redemption
Switch Payoff FeatureThe Underlying Value may also effect the basisvdmich
[interest][final redemption][instalment redemption$ paid as [Knock-out Interest
Switch [Basket] Payoff Feature][Knock-out Redempti®@witch [Basket] Payof
Feature] is applicable, as set out in more deataélément C.8.]

C.16

Expiration or
Maturity Date

[Not Applicable. The amount (if any) payable onestbtion of the Certificates is not
linked to an underlying.]
[Subject to compliance with all relevant laws, regions and directives, [the final
redemption date of the Certificates ][the final instalment redemption date of the
Certificates is ¢]].]

c.17

Settlement
procedure

[Not Applicable. The amount (if any) payable onertbtion of the Certificates is not
linked to an underlying.]

[The Certificates will be cash settled os]][ [Certificates will be delivered one]
[against payment of the issue price of the Cedté]/[free of payment of the issue
price of the Certificates]].

[The Certificates are cleared through [Eurocle@iiprstream
Luxembourg][Depositary Trust Company][Monte Tit@ip.A.]J[othe] and settlemen
will be in accordance with the procedures and Igrattices relevant to such clearing
system.].

C.18

Procedure on
return on
Securities

[Not Applicable. The amount (if any) payable onestbtion of the Certificates is not
linked to an underlying.]
[The value of the underlying will affect [whethdret Certificates redeem early] [and,]
[the amount paid [or the [deliverable obligatioftsdnds] delivered] on redemption] as
set out in more detail in element [C.8 and C.15].]

C.19

Final reference
price of
underlying asset

[Not Applicable. The amount (if any) payable oneegtion of the Certificates is not
linked to an underlying.]
[The final value of the underlying[s] is calculatey looking at the price, level or rate pf
the][each] underlying (without regard to any cuogrof denomination of such price,
level or rate, as the case may be) at the reldiraaton [the Redemption Determination
Date], as calculated by the calculation agent.]

C.20

Type of

[Not Applicable. The amount (if any) payable agmest or on redemption and the date
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underlying asset

on which the Certificates redeem is not linkedriaiaderlying.]

[The Certificates are Credit Linked Certificaterepeat the information below with
respect to each reference enfjty
reference entity:d]

credit event(s):]

obligations: [each obligation of [reference entitgdescribed by the following
obligation category[y][ies]: [payment][borrowed mey][reference obligation
only][bond][loan][bond or loan] and having the Ifaking obligation characteristics:
[not subordinated][specified currency][not sovgrelender][not domestic currency][not
domestic law][listed][not domestic issuance][, xcluding the following excluded
obligation[s]: [e]].
reference obligation[s]:e]]

[The Certificates are Bond Linked Certificatesrefleat the information below with
respect to each Bojid

bond issuer: 4]
bond: [e]
cusip/isin: o]
bond event(s):d]
[The Underlying is [an index][a proprietary indexii inflation index][a commodity][a
benchmark rate][an FX rate]. [Information relattogt can be found ai].]]

[There are multiple Underlyings, [they are [a conation of][all] [index/proprietary
index/inflation index/commodity/benchmark rate/ Fe], as set out below:

4

Underlyingy;: Underlying;.: Underlying.;:  Underlying.y:
[e] [e] [e] [e]]
[Information relating to each can be found, asosgtelow:

Underlyingy;: Underlying;.y: Underlying.;:  Underlyingq;:
[e] [e] [e] [e]1]

c.z21

Indication of the
market where the
securities will be
traded and for
which prospectus
has been
published.

Certificates will be admitted to trading on [theishr Stock Exchange’s regulated
market][on the Electronic Securitised Derivativearkket of Borsa Italiana S.p.A.)][th
Regulated Market (Regulierter Markt) of the Framkfdtock Exchange][the Regulated
Market maintained by Euronext Paris S.A.][the H&tsiStock Exchange’s regulated
market (NASDAQ OMX Helsinki Ltd)][Nordic Growth M&et NGM AB'’s regulated
market NDX][Nasdag OMX Nordic Stockholm AB’s regtdd market][the regulated
market operated by Oslo Bgrs] [on [?][ and will hdfered to the public in
[Finland][France][Germany][Italy]
[Norway][Sweden]].

D

Section D — Risks

D.2

Key risk factors
relating to the
Issuer

—

The following are key risk factors related to thesuer, its operations, industry and |i
structure that may affect the Issuer’s ability wfif its obligations under the Certificate
issued under the Programme.

[(for Crédit Agricole CIB:

S

n
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. creditrisks;

o market risks;

*  liquidity and financing risk;

*  sensitive exposure based on the financial stability board recommendations;

e asset and liability managemengtructural financial risks;

*  operational risks;

. legal risks; and

. non-compliance risks.]

[(for Crédit Agricole CIB FG, Crédit Agricole CIB F&r Crédit Agricole CIB F3

The key risk factors relating to Crédit AgricoleBoFG, Crédit Agricole CIB FP or Créd
Agricole CIB FS:

o risk management;

. credit risk;

. liquidity risk;

o interest rate risk; and

e  foreign currency risk.]

Key risk factors | The following key risk factors are material for thmrpose of assessing the ris
relating to the associated with Certificates:

Securities *  the Certificate may not be a suitable investment for all investors;

. risks related to the structure of a particular ésstiCertificates:
0] [Certificatessubject to optional redemption by the relevant Issuer;]
(i)  [Certificates subject to automatic redemption;]
(i)  [Certificates subject to interest switch provisions;]
(iv) [variable rate Certificatewith a multiplier or other leverage factor;]
(v)  [leveraged Certificategenerally;]
(vi) [Certificates subject to inverse exposure;]
(vii) [fixed/floating rate Certificate]

(viii) [the yield associated with fixed rate Certificat#szero coupon [Certificate]
will differ according to the price at which the [@ifcates are purchased;]

(ix)  [zerocoupon Certificates;]
(X)  [structured Certificate]
(xi)  [credit linked Certificate]
(xii)  [bond linked Certificates;]
. risks related to Certificates generally:
0] [Unsecured Obligations;]
(i)  modification;
(i)  French insolvency law;
(iv)  taxation;
(v)  Nogross up
(vi)  EC Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxatiorsa¥ings income
(vii)  Proposedinancial Transaction Tax;
(viii) Potential U.S. Foreign Account Tax Compliance witllimg;
(ixX)  Legislation affecting dividend equivalent payments;
(x)  Change of law;
(xi)  TIllegality and Force Majeure;
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(xii) Certificates where denominations involve integralltiples: definitive
Certificates;

(xiii) Conflicts of Interest — Calculationg@nt;

(xiv) Potential conflicts of interest;

(xv) Potential conflicts of interest relating to distributors;

(xvi) Certain considerations relating to public offerghefCertificates;
(xvii) Risks may be compounded;

risks related to the market generally:

() The secondary market generally;

(i)  Tliquid Market;

(iif)  Exchange rate risks and exchange controls;

(iv)  Interest rate risks;

(v)  Credit ratings may not reflect all risks;

(vi)  Effect of a CrediRating Reduction;

(viiy  market value of the Certificate

legal investment considerations may restrict certarestments:

0] independent review and advice;

(i)  no reliance;

(i) restrictions on transfer;

[risks related to [commodity linked Certificates{finked Certificates][index linked
Certificates][inflation linked Certificates][raténked Certificates][multi-asset bask|
linked Certificates][Secured Certificates]

[risks related to @prietary indices;

0] the proprietary indices are rulessed indices;

(i)  the prerietary indices are constructed on “notional” underlying constituents;

(i) historical levels of the proprietary indices shontit be taken as an indicatig
of the future performance of any proprietary index;

(iv)  the proprietary indices are “price return” indices

(v)  the proprietary index level can be volatile and mavamatically over shor
periods of time;

(vi) the performance of a proprietary index is dependarthe performance of th
underlying constituents of that proprietary index;

(vii) the construction of proprietary indices is compkexd is dependent on
number of external factors;

(vii) the proprietary index calculation agent has digsoretin making
determinations and calculations;

(ix) potential conflicts of interest may exist in theusture and operation of
proprietay index;

(x)  the proprietary indices are not actively managed,

(xi)  the proprietary indices could be changed or become unavailable;

(xii) the proprietary index calculation agent relies uploind party data source
which may be inaccessible and/or inaccurate;

(xiii) the momentm strategy proprietary indices may not achieve their stated aim;]
certain considerations regarding hedging;

[risks related to credit linked Certificates:

(i general,

(i)  Certificateholders are exposed to credit risk on reference entities;

(i) a credit event mayccur prior to the trade date;

(iv) increased credit risk is associated with “nth-tfad#” credit-linked
Certificates;

et

—

[9)

(v)  credit risk may be increased where reference estiire concentrated in

a
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(vi)
(vii)
(viii)

(ix)
)

(xi)
(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)
(xvi)

(xvii)
(xviii)
(Xix)
(xx)

(xxi)
(xxii)

(xxiii)

(xxiv) rights associated with Credit Derivatives Determinations Committees;

(xxv)

(xxwvi)

(xxvii) calculation agent may modify terms of the Certifésg
[risks related to bond linked Certificates:

0

(i)
(i)
(iv)
)
(Vi)

(vii)
(viii)
(ix)
()

(xi)

particular sector or region;
redemption amount may be subjech ffixed recovery percentage;
redemption amount may be subject to a specific principal protection amount;

leveraged credit linked Certificates may be earbdeemed upon th
occurrence of certain triggers;

Issuer and calculation agent will act in theimointerests;

the hedge amount will be determined by the calmnaagent and may resu
in significant losses for Certificdielders;

actions of reference entities may affect the valuihe Certificate;
payments on the Certificates may be deferredigreaded;
suspension of obligations will suspend payment of principal and interest;

use of auction settlement or cash settlement magraely affect returns t
Certificatéholders;

“cheapest-tadeliver” risk;

the Issuer and calculation agent may conduct bssimeth, and are ng
obliged to disclose information on, reference egit

the Issuer is not obliged to suffer any loss as a result of a credit event;
the Certificate do not represent an interest in obligations of reference entities;

the value of the Certificates may be adverselycadig by illiquidity or
cessation of indices;

historical performance may not predict future performance;
limited provision of information about the reference entities;

cash settlement (whether by reference to an auctiandealer poll) may b
less advantageous than physical delivery of assets;

conflicts of interest -Credit Derivatives Determinations Committees;

“Restructuring Maturity Limitation and Fully Traresfble Obligation” ang
“Modified Restructuring Maturity Limitation and Cditionally Transferable
Obligation” —the Issuer may elect settlement terms;

non-delivery of deliverable obligations and hedggruption event will not
constitute an event of default

general;
Certificateholders are exposed to credit risk on the bonds;
Certificateholders are exposed to their entire $twment in the Certificates

Credit risk may be increased where issuers of b@mdsconcentrated in
particular sector or region;

Issuer and calculation agent will act in their own interests;
The hedge amount will be determined by the calmragent and may resu
in significant losses for Certificateholders

Actions of Bond Issuers may affect the value of@eetificates
Payments in the Certificates may be deferred queswded
Use of Cash Settlement may adversely affect retiar@ertificateholders

The Issuer and Calculation Agent may conduct bssingith, and are ng
obliged to disclose information on, bonds or bassliers

The Issuer is not obliged to suffer any loss assalt of a bond event

4%

It

It
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(xiiy  The Certificates do not represent an interest ligations of bonds

(xiii) The value of the Certificates may be adverselycad by illiquidity or
cessation of indices

(xiv) Historical performance may not predict future parfance

(xv) Limited provision of information about the Bonds

(xvi) Cash settlement may be less advantageous tharcahgslivery of assefs
(xvii) Non-delivery of Bonds will not constitute an EvefitDefault]

[risks related to disruption events;]

[risks related to Certificatedenominated in alternative currencies;]

[risk related to standard interest payoffs anddd#ath redemption payoffs:

(i caps and floors;

(i)  leverage factors;

(i) value of baskets of underlyings;

(iv)  focus on the change in the performance of the underlying rather than its level,
(v) fixed/floating rate certificate]

[risk factors related to combination interest p&yaind combination redemptig
payoffs:

(i caps and floors;

(i)  leverage factors;]

[risk factors related to payoff features:

0] [additive;]

(ii) [investor switch;]

(iiiy  [issuer switch;]

(iv)  [knock-out switch;]

(v)  [knock-out basketwitch;)

(vi)  [target interest switch;]

(vii)  [shout option performance lodk:]
(viii) [chooser decay interest switch option;]

>

(ixX)  [memory option interest switch;]
x) [flexi option interest switch;]
(xi)  [pelican option interest switch;]
(xii)  [dual currencys;]
(xiii) [credit event contingency figrest switch;]
(xiv) [reset option interest payoff;]
(xv) [reset option redemption payoff;]
(xvi) [single interest payment date;]
[

(xvii) [global cap;]

(xviii) [global floor;]]

[risk factors related to early redemption triggers:

(i [issuer call early redemption trigger;]

(i)  [knock-out earlyredemption trigger;]

(i)  [callable knockeut early redemption trigger;]

(iv)  [target early redemption trigger;]

(v)  [knock-out multi underlying early redemption trigger;]]
risks related to redemption methods:

(i) [Physically Settled Secured Certificates] [standademption] [performanc

1%
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redemption] [growth redemption]; [and]

(i)  Fair Market Value Redemption Amount;
(i)  redemption unwind costs[.][;]

» [Factors which are material for the purposes ofessisg risks associated with
Secured Certificates:
(i) nature of security;
(i)  custodyarrangements and structure of the Collateral Account;
(i) type of collateralisation;
(iv)  potential lack of diversification of the Collatersdsets
(v)  illiquid Collateral Assets;

(vi) correlation between the value of the Collateral edss and the
creditworthiness of the certain entities

(vii)  difference between the calculation of Securedifzte Market Value ang
calculation of a Secured Certificate's value féreotpurposes

(viil)  "haircut" applied to Collateral Assets;
(ix)  [Collateral Monitoring;]

(x)  [frequency of Collateral Test ;]
(xi)  [substitution of Collateral Assets;]

(xii)  early redemption or cancellation at the optionhaf Issuer upon a Collatera
Disruption Event

(xiil) Secured Certificate Acceleration Event and enfoergrof the security

(xiv) entittement of Certificateholders on enforcementd asubordination ta
payment of expenses and other payments

(xv) shortfall on realisation of Collateral Assets afithited recourse of
Certificateholders

(xvi) [Physical Delivery of Collateral Assets on Enforeant]

(xvii) risk of a delay in the realisation of the Collate#asets in the event of the
insolvency of any relevant party

(xviii) potential conflicts of interest between Certifidaitlers and the Collateral
Manager and Certificate Valuation Agent

(xix)  Security Trustee; and
(xxX)  no fiduciary duties;]

D.6

Risk warning
that investors
may lose value
of entire
investment

Please also refer to element D.3.
The capital invested in the Certificates is at risk Consequently, the amount 4
prospective investor may receive on redemption otd Certificates may be less thar
the amount invested by it and may be zero (0).

Investors may lose up to the entire value of thmiestment if:

1. the relevant payoff conditions do not provide foll repayment of the initia
purchase price upon redemption or specified eadgmption and the underlying
asset(s) perform(s) in such a manner that the atrdusunder the Certificates |s
less than the initial purchase price;

[2.] [there is a decline in the value of the Collateral Assets;]

[2.][3.]the investor sells their Certificates prido the scheduled redemption in the
secondary market at an amount that is less than the initial purchase price;

[3.][4.]the Issuer is subject to insolvency or bamtcy proceedings or some other event
which negatively affects the Issuer’s ability topag amounts due under the
Certificates;

[4.][5.]the Certificates are redeemed early forsmees beyond the control of the Issuer,
(such as a change of applicable law or market ewerglation to the underlying
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asset(s)) and the amount paid or delivered isthaaghe initial purchase price; or

[5.][6.]the Certificates are subject to certain wstinents or alternative valuations

following certain disruptive market events thatulesn the amount to be paid ¢
delivered being reduced to an amount or valueithkess than the initial purchas
price.

Section E — Other

E.2b

Reasons for
offer and use of
proceeds when
different from
making profit
and/or hedging
certain risks

[Not Applicable. The reasons for the offer and rle¢ proceeds of the issue are for maki
profit] [and] [hedging certain risks]

[The net proceeds from the issue of the Certifeatél be applied by the Issuer fos][]

E.3

Terms and
conditions of
offer

[Not Applicable. The Certificates are not offeredhe public.]

[The Certificates are being offered to the publica Non-exempt Offer in [Finland
[France] [Germany] [Italy] [Norway] [and] [Swederjny investor intending to acquir
or acquiring any Certificates from an Authorisededdr will do so, and offers and sal
of the Certificates to an investor by an Authorigefferor will be made, in accordang
with any terms and other arrangement in place baiveeich Authorised Offeror and su
investor including as to price, allocation andleetent arrangements.

Offer Price: [Issue Price][specify]
Conditions to which the offer is subject: [Not Amalble][give detail$
Description of the application process: [Not Applite][give details

including the time period, and an
possible amendments, during whi
the offer will be opégn

Description of possibility to reduce subscriptionfNot Applicable]fgive detail$
and manner for refunding excess amount paid by
applicants:

Details of the minimum and/or maximunmNot Applicable]give detail$
amount of application:

Details of the method and time limits for payingNot Applicable]give detail$
up and delivering the Certificates:

Manner in and date on which results of the off¢Not Applicable]fgive detail$
are to be made public:

Procedure for exercise of any right of prgNot Applicable]give detail$
emption, negotiability of subscription rights and
treatment of subscription rights not exercised:

Whether tranche(s) have been reserved fidptot Applicable]fgive detail$
certain countries:

Process for notification to applicants of th@Not Applicable]give detail$
amount allotted and the indication whether

be

ing

dealing may begin before notification is made:
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Amount of any expenses and taxes specificalMot Applicable]give detail$
charged to the subscriber or purchaser:

I

E.4 Interest [Not Applicable. So far as the Issuer is aware,peoson involved in the offer of th
material to Certificates has an interest material to the offerluding conflicting interests.]
issue including | [The [e] will be paid aggregate commissions equal €p][[Any [e] [and its affiliates]
conflicting may also have engaged, and may in the future engadeansactions or perform othg
interests services for] [the Issuer and its affiliates] ie thrdinary course of business.]

E.7 Estimated [Not Applicable. There are no expenses chargeldanvestor by the [Issuer][offeror].]
expenses [The estimated expenses charged to the investtrebftssuer][offeror] amount te].]
charged to

investor




